O ©E S @ 31 WE 2011 & RAfq & AFER ge-uA (000 F Br$ fo T B)

BALANCE SHEET OF STATE BANK OF INDIA AS ON 31ST MARCH 2011 (000s omitted)
'CcllTrﬁ' 3R ﬁ'ﬂ?ﬂ@ ST 31.3.2011 &t Teerfa 31.3.2010 &t feerfa
. % IFER (TTe] a¥) & IgEr (fumenm o)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Schedule As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
54 T
Capital 1 634,99,90 634,88,26
aTRfarferat i e
Reserves & Surplus 2 64351,04,42 65314,31,60
Forat
Deposits 3 933932,81,30 804116,22,68
SUR-TET
Borrowings 4 119568,95,50 103011,60,11
I TIAE 3R yraem
Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 105248,38,93 80336,70,40
T
TOTAL 1223736,20,05 1053413,73,05
st ST 31.3.2011 &t feafa  31.3.2010 =t feafa
. *® IIER (T a¥) & IgEr (fumem )
ASSETS Schedule As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
54 54
Teher 3T W wd o ® SumEt
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 94395,50,20 61290,86,52
SRl W THRIYET SR AT q9T 3Tew GeAT WX YT LRI
Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice 7 28478,64,57 24897,84,83
fafaem
Investments 8 295600,56,90 295785,19,87
St
Advances 9 756719,44,80 631914,15,20
T Nt
Fixed Assets 10 4764,18,93 4412,90,67
I it
Other Assets 11 43777,84,65 35112,75,96
=T
TOTAL 1223736,20,05 1053413,73,05
STk AT / Contingent Liabilities 12 T 730484,60,45 T 548446,88,53
I & faw fore / Bills for collection — T 59904,98,25 T 47922,32,81
wgeegut o@r Hfifeat / Significant Accounting Policies ... 17
@r -femfitat / Notes to Accounts 18
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gt 1 — It

SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL

(000 = g far T 7)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 @i Tefe 31.3.2010 & Tefe
&% AR (I o) & e (frzem o)

As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
(Current year) (Previous year)
(4 4
mipd gSt - T 10/- ¥ WA W a1 500,00,00,000 ¥R (et a8 100,00,00,000)
Authorised Capital - 500,00,00,000 (Previous Year 100,00,00,000)
shares of ¥ 10/- each 5000,00,00 1000,00,00
forffo 4o - 63,50,83,106 (fr=et I 63,49,68,500) TS et TR T 10/-
Issued Capital
63,50,83,106 (Previous Year 63,49,68,500) Equity Shares of I 10/- each 635,08,31 634,96,85
T 3R Gad T - 63,49,98,991 IR (M= a¥ 63,48,82,644) F9F IR T 10/- &
(59 1,81,05,360 (el ad 2,24,86,090) et TR wftdfed &
90,52,680 (fi&a a¥ 1,12,43,045) dfvas <1 @& & &9 & 7 .
Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
63,49,98,991 (Previous year 63,48,82,644) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 634,99,90 634,88,26
[includes 1,81,05,360 (Previous Year 2,24,86,090) Equity Shares represented
by 90,52,680 (Previous Year 1,12,43,045) Global Depository Receipts]
T ST JafieRd e SR ()
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS) — —
Eiu
TOTAL 634,99,90 634,88,26
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gt 2 — il o et

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS

(000 ' BIE famm T @)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 < TRefe

% AN (W], )
As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 @t ferfa
& JTER (frsem o)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

I S sttt
Statutory Reserves
3T
Opening Balance
T % B
Additions during the year
af % I Felfaar

Deductions during the year

I St emffeat
Capital Reserves
37
Opening Balance
T % B A
Additions during the year
af % dE Felfaar

Deductions during the year

. SR e

Share Premium

GO

Opening Balance

T 5 o A
Additions during the year
a9 & SN Sttt

Deductions during the year

1v. faeoft g wuieeor smfaredt
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
37
Opening Balance
T % F T
Additions during the year
af & I Felfdar

Deductions during the year

V. TS T I
Revenue and Other Reserves*

37

Opening Balance

T % Fe

Additions during the year
af & e Felfaar
Deductions during the year

VI o9 3R g @ & 3w i

Balance of Profit and Loss Account

* gEE TR IR famm ffy (ade R d% srfuftem
1955 & 9 36 % aia W M) & T 5,00,00 R
(freat ad T 5,00,00 T9R) wd fafqem smfafs @m &

3 467,73,54 &R (f@at & % 62,17,87 &9N) & TR WA §

* Includes: ¥ 5,00,00 thousand (Previous Year ¥ 5,00,00 thousand)

of Integration and Development Fund (maintained under
Section 36 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955) and

T 467,73,54 thousand (Previous year ¥ 62,17,87 thousand)
of Investment Reserve Account

=TT
TOTAL

54 54 4 54
37107,77,71 30726,68,86
3331,85,57 6381,08,85
7927,41,00 —
32512,22,28 37107,77,71
1381,36,16 1267,30,69
112,34,94 114,05,47
1493,71,10 1381,36,16
20658,30,78 20657,92,52
27,51 38,26
20658,58,29 20658,30,78
644,95,63 1574,84,29
36,22,44 929,88,66
608,73,19 644,95,63
5521,57,39 3085,71,33
3555,88,24 2435,86,06
9077,45,63 5521,57,39
33,93 33,93
64351,04,42 65314,31,60
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Y 3 — SHWIvET
SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS

(000 ' BIE famr T )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 <t Tefe
& AR (T aH)
As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 & Teerfea
& ger (frgen ad)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

% 1. | SEEEt
A.

Demand Deposits

(i) =i A
From Banks
(i) =1 @

From Others

II. &< S SarmEt

Savings Bank Deposits

M. Hraf sHREt

Term Deposits
(i) o &
From Banks
(i) o= ¥
From Others

W I YR H el e SR
B.

Deposits of Branches in India

3

8700,33,65

122494,98,27

330326,06,46

13539,66,97

458871,75,95

3

8904,46,95

113674,96,27

257460,29,77

14337,83,10

409738,66,59

. 9Rd & &l [ wmensti & SHRReE

Deposits of Branches outside India

AN TOTAL 933932,81,30 804116,22,68
887151,77,32 764717,48,45

46781,03,98 39398,74,23

M TOTAL 933932,81,30 804116,22,68

It 4 — SuR-uvET
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS

(000 & Bre faam T 7)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 s Teafe
* IFER (T a)
As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 st fafe
& agar (frgen o)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

ARG ® S-TiymEt
Borrowings in India
() wdm fsd d&
Reserve Bank of India
(ii) 3=
Other Banks
(iii) 3= wWeamd AT SrfTeRTur
Other Institutions and Agencies
(iv) Ustrma foraa
Capita] Instruments
(%) FE=d Faq w7

(a) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
w) sy / feu=’i & w0 & I wfwy oo o

(b) Hybrid debt capital instruments
issued as bonds/debentures
() Faq d=d mafteedr Jr

Perpetual Cumulative Preferel%cg_{ Shares (PCPS)

(c)

() AT AT SwEEt wefhed e
(d) Redeemable Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (RNCPS)

g 3
1100,00,00
9032,64,26
2368,29,33
2165,00,00

i g
8178,33,58
1292,29,56

2000,00,00
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ITYET 4 — SUR-THET (W)
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (Contd...)

31.3.2011 st Terfer

& AN (W] W)
As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 =t ferfer
&% IFER (frgem o)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

(¥) U A St mEfedr o 9

(e) Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (RCPS)
(®) T F=oT

(f) Subordinated Debt

I TOTAL
II. 9Rd o T ¥ SUR-Et

Borrowings outside India
(i) 9RG % ST ¥ SUR ARE SR g

Borrowings and Refinance outside India
(ii) Yt fored

Capital Instruments

(F) TS Haq =0 fora

(a) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) ..

(@) sy / fea=di & &0 § S0 wfwy qSia foawa

(b) Hybrid debt capital instruments issued

as bonds/debentures

(1) Faq el wefesar o IR
(c) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares (PCPS)
(%) A =t WAl I 9
(d) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (RNCPS)
(¥) T A g mefiear oTE IR
(e) Kedeemable Cumulative Preference Shares (RCPS) ...
(®) T =0
(f) Subordinated Debt

I TOTAL
Fe I GRAND TOTAL

g 4 g g
34671,39,60 27174,40,00
36836,39,60 29174,40,00
49337,33,19 38645,03,14
67444,20,11 61560,61,11
2787,42,20 2805,95,86
2787,42,20 2805,95,86
70231,62,31 64366,56,97

119568,95,50

103011,60,11

SR | 3R I ¥ gftfer sfesm seR-afyat / 5294,47,86 8333,66,30
Secured Borrowings included in I & II above

I 5 — I A AR yrEaU™ (000 #1 Big fer T B)

SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (000s omitted)

31.3.2011 @t feerfa 31.3.2010 @t feerfa

% IER (T ad) & IgEr (frsenm o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

I H foe
Bills payable
II. SiR-wEed gaEsH (Fae)

Inter-office adjustments (Net)

L YRYd - sl

Interest accrued

V. emeefi| o 2o (Free)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

V. o= (3EH gEuE wEfd §)

Others (including provisions)

I TOTAL

g g
21703,49,78 21098,25,83
20455,68,73 11474,83,02

8236,49,71 6605,19,35
54852,70,71 41158,42,20

105248,38,93

80336,70,40
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It 6 — Twet i undia Rwd dw A R

(000 I BE fEam T 7)
SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 &t Teerfa 31.3.2010 & Teerfa
* IFER (T a¥) & IR (frsenm o)

As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
(Current year) (Previous year)
54 54

L T T (398 e i Fe qur ol wflfaa §)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 7476,55,39 6841,01,27

. 9 Red o § SR

Balance with Reserve Bank of India

(i) =g @ H
In Current Account 86916,41,66 54447,33,22
(i) o= @i o
In Other Accounts 2,53,15 2,52,03
Ir TOTAL 94395,50,20 61290,86,52
3@5[5“ 7 — Sl § SANIRET ST W qAr St qoT T YT T (000 @I Brg fean wn )
SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (000s omitted)
31.3.2011 =t fearfer 31.3.2010 =t feerfer
% ITER (T1e] a¥) & wgEn (frzem o)
As on 31.3.2011 As on 31.3.2010
(Current year) (Previous year)
54 54
I oA ¥
In India
(1) i H R
Balances with banks
(%) =1 @l H
(a) In Current Accounts 1205,18,63 975,94,08
(@) =1 5|1 @l H
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts 64,100 —
(i) =T IR oTeq e W W af
Money at call and short notice
(%) St
(a) With banks 2769,00,00 1180,00,00
(@) o= geemeti |
(b) With other institutions — —
?ﬂTl TOTAL 3980,59,63 2155,94,08
. YRd & &El
Outside India
(i) = B H
In Current Accounts 11669,09,70 16209,21,17
(i) o= <1 @ o
In Other Deposit Accounts 1123,88,29 653,10,51
(iii) ®AT SR TeT FEAT W I ST
Money at call and short notice 11705,06,95 5879,59,07
I TOTAL 24498,04,94 22741,90,75
Ll ?ﬁ"T GRAND TOTAL 28478,64,57 24897,84,83
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gt 8 — fafrers

SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS

(000 i s fEam T 7)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 &t feerfa

& FIER (Treg a9)
As on 31.3.2011

(Current year)

31.3.2010 &I Teerfa
& gan (frsem o)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

II.

II.

Iv.

ard o fafrem
Investments in India in :
(i) TR wfef
Government Securities
(ii) 37 STAfed wfayfaat
Other approved securities
(iil) ¥R
Shares
(iv) fesr siR =g
Debentures and Bonds
(v) SFNfml iR / ster wy#d sem
(Teafiat gfead )
Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures
(including Associates)

(vi) ¥ (Rgerd Bel @ e, aftfsas o,
MIfHar W & F SENRE o)
Others (Units of mutual funds, Commercial
Papers, priority sector deposits etc.)

I TOTAL
YR & ored fafem

Investments outside India in :

() SRl wloyfadi ® (s T Wit afefd §)
Government Securities (including local authorities)

(i) fooel & wonfoq sufel o / stgar H99 sod
Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures abroad

(iii) o= fafem (IR, fes=r onfe)

Other Investments (Shares, Debentures etc.)

I TOTAL

Bl I GRAND TOTAL (I & 1II)

ard o fafrem
Investments in India :
() fafa = gwva qo

Gross Value of Investments
(ii) et : Pl WEHH/ TR

Less: Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(iii) o fafem (SR 1 @)

Net Investments (vide I above) Im TOTAL

A o el fafEs
Investments outside India :
(i) fafremt = wwa goa
Gross Value of Investments
(ii) TR : Pl WA/ e
Less: Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(it)) Faa fafem (Fw o @)

Net Investments (vide II above) I TOTAL

FA A7 GRAND TOTAL

g

230741,44,69

423,71,13

8864,64,59

15134,10,52

4855,42,87

25567,65,78

i

226706,01,63

1035,12,55

7199,37,26

16127,43,16

4285,60,64

32210,03,68

285586,99,58

287563,58,92

2239,07,88 2009,51,52
1603,03,15 1403,69,14
6171,46,29 4808,40,29
10013,57,32 8221,60,95

295600,56,90

295785,19,87

286732,71,79

1145,72,21

288076,72,80

513,13,88

285586,99,58

287563,58,92

10221,32,43 8409,18,88
207,75,11 187,57,93
10013,57,32 8221,60,95

295600,56,90

295785,19,87
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I 9 — MW

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(000 & Brg faam @ 7)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 <t Tefe

% IFER (Se] W)
As on 31.3.2011

(Current year)

31.3.2010 & Teerfea
& ger (frgen ad)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

(i) o9 P 7T SR FeTrpd et

Bills purchased and discounted
(i) ¥ hiee, MeRewE W AM W HiEeT F=or

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(iii) Frafy o7

Term loans

> 8§

I TOTAL

T el g sfay (39 9wl W osm wfmfed €)
Secured by tangible assets (includes advances
against Book Debts)
(i) Srh/aRehr Feansfer I Tfaa

Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
(iii) eTufaya

Unsecured

= g
=

IR TOTAL

T () ¥R H fm

G Advances in India

(i) wrefieRamT &
Priority Sector
(i) wrEsieR &
Public Sector
(iii) S
Banks

(iv) =
Others

I TOTAL

(I) R & =mex 31w

Advances outside India

(i) =i q e
Due from banks

(i) o= T we
Due from others
() 3 U U R T o
(a) Bills purchased and discounted
(@) g =
(b) Syndicated loans
() 3=
(c) Others

I TOTAL

gt I (-1 Td T-1I) GRAND TOTAL (G-I & C-I)

3

51715,78,19

339825,33,41

365178,33,20

3

42774,73,18

275150,49,64

313988,92,38

756719,44,80

631914,15,20

494604,06,61

109096,80,03

153018,58,16

410659,89,28

85368,66,82

135885,59,10

756719,44,80

631914,15,20

231597,86,67

48924,41,93

454,92,47

367698,25,17

170568,20,80

48955,92,33

265,69,38

315964,13,69

648675,46,24

535753,96,20

22423,64,94 15657,17,29
14796,19,10 25294,02,88
36737,68,12 26475,21,13
34086,46,40 28733,77,70
108043,98,56 96160,19,00

756719,44,80

631914,15,20
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I 10 — = et
SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS

(000 & Big faar T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 < Tefe

% IFEN (1] W)
As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 &1 Teerfea
& ger (fugenm aw)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

> 8l

II.

III.

Iv.

ufw

Premises

ot o 31 A @ A F SHER @ra W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

as % I TRaE
Additions during the year

¥ % A welfEl

Deductions during the year

& T ToaEE

Depreciation to date

I T oAl (3HH WATeR iR fireeeR dfEifed §)

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

oot oY % 31 A W fRART F STTER AR W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

a¥ % I TRaE
Additions during the year

¥ % A welf

Deductions during the year

# T g

Depreciation to date

T ST

Leased Assets

eferet o W 31 HE H T F ATER A W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

af % dE e

Additions during the year

oY % SR Helfe

Deductions during the year

yagH dfed 9 T TougH
Depreciation to date
including provision

T : Y2 FHESH 3R I

Less : Lease Adjustment and Provisions

frmfomde et (aReR =feq)

Assets under Construction (Including Premises)

I TOTAL (I, II, I & IV)

4 4 4 4
1687,67,20 1591,04,02
149,42,02 107,49,29
45,48,59 10,86,11

—781’96’86 1009,63,77 —698’36’04 989,31,16
9233,45,58 7886,53,52
2044,11,71 1430,31,51
682,02,79 83,39,45
7173,42, 105,24,74

ﬂ 3422,11,84 L 3128,20,84
852,85,15 925,48,26
50,71,81 72,63,11
802,13,34 852,85,15
20,27 20,27

A7) 20,27 & 20,27

332,23,05 295,18,40

4764,18,93 4412,90,67
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I 11 — = InfAr
SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS

(000 ® BIE famm mar )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 < Tefa

% IIEN (] )
As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 & Teerfea
% Fgan (frsen =)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

£4 4
I Si-wEieE guEsE (Fee)
Inter-office adjustments (net) — —
I URYd s
Interest accrued 9132,02,77 7685,00,86
. M &9 ¥ ¥ed HYEG W FET T B
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 5848,00,60 4391,07,67
IV. ey o enfeEr (Free)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1167,28,24 2512,08,92
V. oEd gl el =i
Stationery and stamps 98,83,00 102,45,17
VI. @6 % Foem 8 gma & T RS snfkeat
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 34,91 34,91
VII. 313
Others 27531,35,13 20421,78,43
I TOTAL 43777,84,65 35112,75,96
ATt 12 — IMTeRfEE ITAT (000 F Brg R T )
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (000s omitted)
31.3.2011 &t Teerfa 31.3.2010 & Teerfer

® FIER (TTe] ™)
As on 31.3.2011
(Current year)

& rgar (furgem ad)
As on 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

L % % foeg o9 = R % w9 F wfeR T oo
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
II. 3w gea fafre & fag o
Liability for partly paid investments
1. s areer fafme Sfast & e <@

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts ...

V. R R § & T e

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(%) wra |

(a) In India

(@) 9 & R

(b) Outside India
V. Hfme, ysied iR s e

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
VI 3= W, % fau de amefes w7 § ward @

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

4

773,89,36

2,80,00

339683,99,79

82657,98,54

60827,95,78

145187,30,78

101350,66,20

3

655,45,08

2,80,00

245031,45,01

64479,72,56

36521,88,50

118526,71,14

83228,86,24

I TOTAL 730484,60,45

548446,88,53
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31 W 2011 R g a9 & fU ande Re dw @ v v @iy @
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF STATE BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011 (0005 omitted)

(000 = Brg famr T 7)

STgE 31.3.2011 S HATW o8 31.3.2010 T TOTA a9
. (= o) (frem o)
Schedule Year ended 31.3.2011  Year ended 31.3.2010
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
(4 (4
. 3™
INCOME
S sars
Interest earned 13 81394,36,38 70993,91,75
T A
Other Income 14 15824,59,42 14968,15,27
I TOTAL 97218,95,80 85962,07,02
I =3
EXPENDITURE
= foha T SAS
Interest expended 15 48867,95,61 47322,47,80
=
Operating expenses 16 23015,43,26 20318,68,00
WEHH 3R SR
Provisions and contingencies 17071,05,03 9154,85,92
I TOTAL 88954,43,90 76796,01,72
III. <Y
PROFIT
ad % forw frae o
Net Profit for the year 8264,51,90 9166,05,30
ST @y
Profit brought forward 33,93 33,93
-"fﬂ"T TOTAL 8264,85,83 9166,39,23
fafr=em
APPROPRIATIONS
5 Rt 3
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 2479,35,57 6381,08,85
TSt eARfart § sfaw
Transfer to Capital Reserves 9,60,89 114,05,47
o AR 3 SRR # efeo
Transfer to Revenue and other Reserves
gﬁﬁaﬁm@ﬁﬁaﬁmw]o%m
4,05,56 &R F 3T HEq)
1nclud1ng transfer to Investment Reserve Account
for 2009-10 ¥ 4,05,56 thousand)... 2729,86,59 529,50,65
ATHIRA
Dividend
(i) 3aRe
(i) Interim Dividend — 634,88,02
(i) e sifom e
(ii]‘Final Dividend Proposed 1904,99,70 1269,76,77
ATYRT 9T kY
Tax on dividtelgd 246,52,02 236,75,54
Wz ¥ ATE &R F T
Loss on Amalgamation of State Bank of Indore ... 894,17,13 —
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 33,93 33,93
I TOTAL 8264,85,83 9166,39,23
LINE T i o
Basic Earnings per Share 3 130.16 % 144.37
uT R FW R 9
Diluted Earnings per Share % 130.16 % 144.37
qﬁm ~fifeat / Significant Accounting Policies 17
- / Notes to Accounts 18
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It 13 — fdia s

[N

SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(000 & Bre fa@m T 7)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 S HHTA o8

(g =)
Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 shl HHTE o9
(Tusem o)

Year ended 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

1L

III.

Iv.

Sl / fad | =N/ gee

Interest/discount on advances/bills

fafremi w s

Income on investments
R it o o SRR oI o si-os iR W s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India

and other inter-bank funds

3T
Others

I TOTAL

g g
59976,00,50 50632,63,88
19651,37,50 17736,29,62

410,65,75 1511,92,18
1356,32,63 1113,06,07
81394,36,38 70993,91,75

I 14 — I I

SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME

(000 ® BT &= W 7)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 hl HUTE o
(=Ie] =)

Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 sl AT oG
(fuem ad)

Year ended 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

II.

III.

Iv.

VI

VIL

VIIL

e, fatea @ik gered

Commission, exchange and brokerage
fafremi & fosra m amw / (=@f) (Faar)

Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments (Net)
fafurt & et ® @y / (') (Faa)

Profit / (Loss) on revaluation of investments (Net)...
el & fasra | ey /(') (Fae)

Profit / (Loss) on sale of land, buildings
and other assets (Net)

fafma oFeT ® ey / (=)

Profit / (Loss) on exchange transactions
focwr / o # wenfom Stgufel / swfw e /

I WgFd ITEI G @il e % w9 H Iffd e

Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from subsidiaries/
companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India ...

foriar w2 @ 3

Income from financial lease

Tehiot A

Miscellaneous Income

I TOTAL

4 4
11563,27,50 9640,85,95
925,69,54 2116,79,23
(4,67,20) —
(18,51,07) (10,45,62)
1464,04,87 1587,13,55
827,73,02 573,48,34
1,88,65 9,18,55
1065,14,11 1051,15,27
15824,59,42 14968,15,27
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ATt 15 — =T fowam = =
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED

(000 ' BIE famm T )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 S HHTA o8

(g =)
Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 sl HHTE o9
(Tusem o)

Year ended 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

1L

III.

R T =
Interest on deposits

T e dF /3 9% SRR | s

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings

T
Others

I TOTAL

g i
43234,75,48 43334,28,52
2561,73,80 1228,04,84
3071,46,33 2760,14,44
48867,95,61 47322,47,80

I 16 — TRTATTH =T
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES

(000 ® BT &= W 7)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 “hl TUTE a9
(e] =)

Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current year)

31.3.2010 Wl FHTE o9
(fuem ad)

Year ended 31.3.2010
(Previous year)

II.

II.

Iv.

VI

VIIL

VIII.

IX.

XL

XII.

FHARAT F PIAE S 3T I Jree

Payments to and provisions for employees

EH, F AL T

Rent, taxes and lighting

TE0 3R g

Printing and stationery

ERILEIE I

Advertisement and publicity

() S H T R e (m@aaﬁvﬁ%aﬁrﬁaﬁ)

(a) Depreciation on Bank’s Property (Other than Leased Assets)
(@) UeeiRd oMl N g™

(b) Depreciation on Leased Assets

frevei &% Yo, W 3R ==

Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses
Wﬁmﬁm(wé@ﬁmﬁmmm%)
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors’ fees and expenses)
fafer mom

Law charges

Tk Wegdl, AR 3R Ieft enfy

Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc.

T T ST

Repairs and maintenance

afar

Insurance

I =g
Other expenditure

I TOTAL

4 g
14480,16,78 12754,64,57
1794,48,79 1589,57,49
255,40,03 242,32,41
257,87,61 224,04,52
990,49,52 929,15,51
= 3,50,86

74,28 61,13
124,28,30 111,59,77
118,54,59 96,61,93
363,36,05 321,58,10
374,24,72 327,90,67
800,91,24 683,83,37
3454,91,35 3033,27,67
23015,43,26 20318,68,00
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I 17

<h.

d.

T
1.

IR HE A/ AMUR

a9 % fowi foeen, Sl erren 9 @ wn @, Uil o

RUE / WO & Ted oREl H WEdd TSR % UR W AR U

T E SR A A # g Siga gl (Staad), R

N Fifafrd wEuE, aRdE e 3% (emeiend) W fAwifa

T AEEt o fen-fder, IR T eRETeR S (STEHeTE)

N W @A 3 IR ST S § e ged snfhe

Td 7, F ITET T

TRt ST AT

fofrar faeoll i daR & § JeUe i, o fewon & ffy & enfaat

3N et (3H SMHRs daand witafod €) s gfed Ay qon

gEAT oty & < gd o ud =5 § e mieehe St

TEIHE B F SEYEHT e 8. FGE H 98 "E 8 5 R

ferarut 1 TR S § S Faher 4o T vate €. e ukomm

T WSl ¥ e 8 e €.

TEegut o et

s foerteor

Il S e T & T e, A SR HI HIgHad MR
W ag ¥ forn w2, 9% % Ry Rua s@fad & ey
T T & I 39 A b WM FAA o STER fRAm T
2 9 3w § 5 FEiew fuw g

1.2 = @ F A 3N @ @ § eyd emeR W frefwor
(1) o, gegi ok fafumt @ guifese emele enfadl 9
3, e o ande {96 / f&ew Red @@t
& e 4 defed 3w & fafEms (396 uvER 9mfes
wy F e mived @@ T 2) gw iR eyt
TEE F SITER I SMHR W A S R, (i) ffer
F AT W =t (1h1) fafei qor Jeempa o W
AT = & el e T 2, (1v) wuan SfeRem W

1.3 fafemEt & fasst @8 o @ / @1 & oy aor gy @
# feran T2 & T@fy “aRusred & foaw @ T Sl & fafeeE
I oIkl W BN ATl o S (WS T iR wiffies Rk
aenell # WeM % @) Ut emRif # fatEm feer
TR

1.4 fo w2l ¥ @€ 9 @ uReed wafs weer sEfy ¥
s 3afyr & TeZ W FmEl fad fafteE % oted #
SR S X B STANT HT R T 2. 1 s, 2001
T yurEl weSt #i e § faad fafrem & gum uf & efim
® w0 § ow # foar mn 2. weer fRuE &1 g ufir i
o e ¥ ge fod veet ¥ W I faa gEeE &
o sTafies ofahe & TEd WET % SER W fEAr @
2. Het TR 1 3wE e & feer fafvem of @ ser &
fow foban mam ? iR o emE A AW o F w9 A RuE
foban T 2.

SCHEDULE 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A.

Basis of Preparation

The Bank’s financial statements are prepared under the
historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting, unless otherwise stated and conform in all
material aspects to Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise applicable
statutory provisions, regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed
by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI), and the practices prevalent in the banking industry
in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses during
the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from
these estimates.

Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue recognition

1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual
basis, except otherwise stated. In respect of Bank's
foreign offices, income is recognised as per the local
laws of the country in which the respective foreign

office is located.

1.2 Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account as it accrues except (i) income from non-
performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances,
leases and investments, which is recognised upon
realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed
by the RBI/ respective country regulators in case of
foreign offices (hereafter collectively referred to as
Regulatory Authorities), (ii) interest on application
money on investments (iii) overdue interest on
investments and bills discounted, (iv) Income on
Rupee Derivatives designated as “Trading”.

1.3 Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account, however, the profit on
sale of investments in the ‘Held to Maturity’ category
is appropriated net of applicable taxes and amount
required to be transferred to statutory reserve to

‘Capital Reserve Account’.

1.4 Income from finance leases is calculated by applying
the interest rate implicit in the lease to the net
investment outstanding in the lease, over the
primary lease period. Leases effective from April
1, 2001 are accounted as advances at an amount
equal to the net investment in the lease. The lease
rentals are apportioned between principal and
finance income based on a pattern reflecting a
constant periodic return on the net investment
outstanding in respect of finance leases. The
principal amount is utilized for reduction in balance
of net investment in lease and finance income is
reported as interest income.
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1.5 “ufueadr & fora T T goft 8 fafaem w e (e 6 SeaR)
1 iferd e F A FeTga Jod W Fea e F fomn

TI'ﬂT%:

%) AN H el g & ged § g s / wed &
T 31§ foram T €.

T) YE-FI gfdfaE W, 39 afeyfa 9w sty % fae
I 3T STeR R o ¥ for T R,

1.6 Tet elTien 9Te e B iR g 216 § a8l iy S gigwe
YR W o F o T 8.

1.7 (1) emeefi e TRfeet W TR FHe P Sehe TR #
0 arafey 3 fer fepa 7 @ 1 (i) Teehrdt Herard W e
frrerfoT Siqwem STeR W fohan 7 8, 39 ST B Srew oF Tt
I 3 Y[ - 3 1 Feieor agel % o fofa 2.

1.8 {9 STarg For e (e 2008 § [ 2009) & e G
Tehel ST S 15 A B qar o AE FoT ) aRSie
ERIkiCIES

fafrem

faish 31.12.2010 T TR gfasgferat 1 die =1 fafr (22 - 22) &

FER R 01.01.2011 F 9= 3¢ Fvem fafy (Feade 32) &

SFTER Rere foran T @ | gt gfaegferat 9 sex ffem 1 ig 9t

fafr (25 - 22) & 1gar & Reprd fopan a1 71

2.1 arffeRvor
farfremit o1 3 Siftreit svafe ““uRueraar & fow W T, “fasa &
T Sueey”” 3R ‘g & fore w T % &Y § gl or e
TR,

2.2 offeRvuT T 3TN :

. =3 fafaeae @ “aRudear & foe @ e’ goft % eria

ii. =7 fafue o “=aam % foar @ o & e
Fiffpa foren T €, = fafy § 90 f&i & o

lil. o fafemt & swdam @ afoed & wffga & e
T 8, 3% “Fsha % fore sueey” goft & &9 F affa
foam T 2.

iv. f5 fRaftem & 596 51 % 99 “Rogad F e @
T, “fa F T Suers” @1 ‘e % fow @ e
gfrat # i fFan T € SiR 39S Tvam gfoE # weR
TRad faframes fen-F % sge far @ 2

V. oS, w99 S ok wealw # feu Mo
fafeart s “aRugad & fow @@ T’ goft & siada
i fr T 2.

2.3 oA ¢
1. foreh fafem <t sifnrgor-amme @ fafor s
(F) AR T AT SATe/FHITH B e H § g2 feam
T 2.
(@) fafreri & sfimRe & d9y  yeq T, FHeE,
Hferyfd e R SR @ SH W = R faEr
T § SR g o # wifte TE e e 2

1.5 Income (other than interest) on investments in
“Held to Maturity” (HTM) category acquired at
a discount to the face value, is recognised as
follows :

a. On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised
only at the time of sale/ redemption.

b.  On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for
over the balance tenor of the security on a
constant yield basis.

1.6 Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where the
right to receive the dividend is established.

1.7  All other commission and fee incomes are recognised
on their realisation except for (i) Guarantee
commission on deferred payment guarantees, which
is spread over the period of the guarantee and (ii)
Commission on Government Business, which is
recognised as it accrues.

1.8 One time Insurance Premium paid under Special
Home Loan Scheme (December 2008 to June 2009)
is amortised over average loan period of 15 years.

Investments

The transactions in Government Securities are recorded
on “Trade Date” up to 31.12.2010 and on “Settlement
Date” with effect from 01.01.2011. Investments other than
Government Securities are recorded on “Trade Date”.

2.1 Classification

Investments are classified into three categories, viz.
Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and
Held for Trading (HFT).

2.2 Basis of classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till
maturity are classified as Held to Maturity.

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale
within 90 days from the date of purchase are
classified as Held for Trading.

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the
above two categories, are classified as Available
for Sale.

iv. An investment is classified as Held to Maturity,
Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the
time of its purchase and subsequent shifting
amongst categories is done in conformity with
regulatory guidelines.

V. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates are classified as Held to Maturity.

2.3 Valuation:

i. In determining the acquisition cost of an
investment:

(a) Brokerage/commission received on
subscriptions is reduced from the cost.

(b) Brokerage, commission, securities
transaction tax etc. paid in connection
with acquisition of investments are
expensed upfront and excluded from cost.
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(M F= fodl | @fed sEfy F fau yem/am =
& = =9 [ AF WA T § SR 3% A /
fepha-gfiher & wnfirer =& fam TR B,

() e # fafkon, “faea F T S’ e
‘=g & g W M & ettt & ama
# R ST AT FUTCh % STHR Te “TRusEmr
& fow @ M’ goft F U EE (B 1 B
ISZT) JUTEA o AR fopar T 2.

ST A ST & Sl % st B s @ R

AT AR A / T qe T / AR e 6 AR o

# foran e ], i U S0 W gU gedwrd, AR |

1 quidan JEe S T .

i, 25 frcdt 3 arforfeaes i 1 gea ST AT SR

W fFar T R

1v. ““aRoererar & ferg @ 7w’ 9roft : “oRugadr & fog @

Vi.

Vil.

T it § T T e A Ak g ge sifhd ae
J 37feyes = &1, A1 ST T W o § fora e & for
Siferem w1 9= g uRueaar 37afd o fre e o emem
W uReifE R T & 1 TR fifem & Rl @
“fefrermi s o & erata o 3 e gETEeT
STt 3R FeAIlE (39 3R fowr ) # faftem @
ST T STUR TR Yeaifshd fhar 7 8. & meion
Jonf # ffuE 1 e ara (vl S qe) W
TR fapam T .3t § 3o v fafe & fo
AT - 31, FHA B Gl & T e e w71
fasrar & T Suetey qu sEEE % T W@ T
STt ¢ SR 2 ARTE % g fehd @ e
Tarframes fen-faden & orgar fraifa T 1o
21 3o Yod % SIER fRar T R S ek ot § W
e TR % Frth e eaET ol Mrae R e € i
fraa qeagfe &t o & & foren T 2. g @
ST B T S SRR 1 e T TSI 2 e - e
% SFIER 3H F TvE STIRafq @ 2.
e qAfRToT Bt R ST s e # gee -
wifafere eI U (AH-THeeR) feradl @ e
feram-frdeit % @R fRan T R, FegER, 9 Awer §
i At St g S S whel @ afenes
Aogrerg, AT o foral & forw emife fenfrar enfiaat st
FrEfae g & STHR fhar m 2, 3 wme § faa
i g, i ERET S § g, ST Ty
fafemi % oo & forw 1 7 2.
e Bl % Gey # qRdE Red 9% % qar Bew Rew
Fricrl & Ty § 39 2 % w5 R % s
W AR S oSl R 3Fsis AR i e e e g,
0 et % e R Ref § sreis & o &
F) w/fee (e aft wfed) 37 8 s 90 frlt
g ifes 7afyr & forw semn 2.

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

(c) Broken period interest paid / received on
debt instruments is treated as interest
expense/income and is excluded from cost/
sale consideration.

(d) Cost is determined on the weighted
average cost method for investments
under AFS and HFT category and on
FIFO basis (first in first out) for
investments under HTM category.

The transfer of a security amongst the above
three categories is accounted for at the least of
acquisition cost/book value/market value on the
date of transfer, and the depreciation, if any, on
such transfer is fully provided for.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued
at carrying cost.

Held to Maturity category: Investments under
Held to Maturity category are carried at
acquisition cost unless it is more than the face
value, in which case the premium is amortised
over the period remaining maturity on constant
yield basis. Such amortisation of premium is
adjusted against income under the head
“interest on investments”. Investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (both
in India and abroad) are valued at historical
cost except for investments in Regional Rural
Banks, which are valued at carrying cost
(i.e book value). A provision is made for
diminution, other than temporary, for each
investment individually.

Available for Sale and Held for Trading
categories: Investments held under AFS and
HFT categories are individually revalued at the
market price or fair value determined as per
Regulatory guidelines, and only the net
depreciation of each group for each category is
provided for and net appreciation, is ignored.
On provision for depreciation, the book value
of the individual securities remains unchanged
after marking to market.

Security receipts issued by an asset
reconstruction company (ARC) are valued in
accordance with the guidelines applicable to
non-SLR instruments. Accordingly, in cases
where the security receipts issued by the ARC
are limited to the actual realisation of the
financial assets assigned to the instruments in
the concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value,
obtained from the ARC, is reckoned for valuation
of such investments.

Investments are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued
by the RBI in case of domestic offices and
respective regulators in case of foreign offices.
Investments of domestic offices become non-
performing where:

(a) Interest/installment (including maturity
proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for
more than 90 days.
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viii.

w) P I & HEy #, Toi eved qadwd
SIS oh SHIOT T bl & |/- HfT o qoa
YeM R T 2 - U SRl Sl @ oSl
fafem wmr ST,

o it g o T A Fo-gf -
STTstah 3R 81 7 ¢ - Ueh feafy  geft Stiert gm0
T Fre <fr st 3 P 1 af ST 2
fafem &1 ersiss fafve A s

ST, MY IRacH! & T 3 Bee et
AN &1 St FeiRa emarer @ e e e T R,
% feded / a1t § BREE S otm &
& WH T § 39 W SIS % 98 qres
e S fafreE w oA @ g

foeyr Req FEferEl & oS AREET & gy i
WEH-tEE A seer aRdg Red d6 %
weEEl § o oifes o1 IEh AR A T 2.
ot qor Red Yot e Wit R o & |
ST THTEIS G (TAus) & el eee
% ITATAT] T AGTRIT:

F) W/ fad W F onia fwama T Rl
F GUfYdsd FOT Ied & 9 H i et @
21 7ot wHed R / %9 A el B 7@
sffert it 3faRa fopar e @ 31k 39 e & Sioi
@ Ty Rad Y01 @t v g st s swn
T U WA T 21 3 wafed # wRuam @
iy # geEfdd fear T 21 A e emg &
FJoitafa = =rE/emd & 9§ oW # forn
2130 @ 9 AR A TG - 4 (SR o)
e fad Rt @ #F 9w Tl F S - 7 (S
¥ S q9n 6 Ue STe gE WOfRed i) F
ed ofiag fear T 21

TR R S F Wy ety garEeE g
(Taww) & s wg / fawa @ 7 afayfae
1 fafrem @ & 9@ / S R T @ S S
e @t uRudedr & faf w genafda fear
2. 3 W =Y / A A & =g [ A & 'Y
§ ww # foran m gl

M

)

g)

)

T)

3 =mu/elm iR 39 W g

il & SMYR W3Sl 3R el WOl S S %
®q § fRar T 2. RO SfAl 39 HMel ® eSSt ad
S €, S

3.1

il

ii.

TEfy O F Hay H, A SY/star qered # e
90 i ¥ e srafy % forw s @ 8

AT A1 THe-F0T AW & Yo | @ g
(“aTRe S SMEY”) Te 8, Al A FwET IS
e 90 fodT 1 erafy & forw wedigea diwr / st
SR § sfe & S €, W FE off uRT e A

viii.

In the case of equity shares, in the event
the investment in the shares of any
company is valued at Re. 1 per company
on account of the non availability of the
latest balance sheet, those equity shares
would be reckoned as NPIL

If any credit facility availed by the issuer
is NPA in the books of the bank, investment
in any of the securities issued by the same
issuer would also be treated as NPI and
vice versa.

The above would apply mutatis-mutandis
to preference shares where the fixed
dividend is not paid.

The investments in debentures/bonds,
which are deemed to be in the nature of
advance, are also subjected to NPI norms
as applicable to investments.

(f) In respect of foreign offices, provisions for
non performing investments are made as
per the local regulations or as per the
norms of RBI, whichever is higher.

Accounting for Repo/ reverse repo transactions
(other than transactions under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI)

(a) The securities sold and purchased under
Repo/ Reverse repo are accounted as
Collateralized lending and borrowing
transactions. However securities are
transferred as in case of normal outright
sale/ purchase transactions and such
movement of securities is reflected using
the Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and
Contra entries. The above entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and
revenues are accounted as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be.
Balance in Repo A/c is classified under
schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in
Reverse Repo A/c is classified under
schedule 7 (Balance with Banks and Money
at Call & Short Notice).

Securities purchased / sold under LAF
with RBI are debited / credited to
Investment Account and reversed on
maturity of the transaction. Interest
expended / earned thereon is accounted
for as expenditure / revenue.

3. Loans /Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued by
RBI. Loan assets become non-performing assets (NPAs)
where:

i

ii.

In respect of term loans, interest and/or
instalment of principal remains overdue for a
period of more than 90 days;

In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances,
the account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the
outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned
limit/drawing power continuously for a period
of 90 days, or if there are no credits continuously
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3.3

3.5

3.6

3.7

fafy & FReR 90 fedt % forw mr A& @ wwar @
SERfEf 3T sy % RE T AN FOPEE F
% fu safe &

. g U To/aeeEd fe & &y §, e 90 e @
sfa @ s sfd @ §
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# g a1 = 2 wEA -EQel & U sfied w9 §

v. dmefafy woel & foae H e & deu §, @t qaE
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i ARMT B AR R d% g iR frefaieaa
RSl % YR W 3E-H®, §e SR gye suadr §
g fean T &
1. 3@ : HiE FOT MM, S 12 WAl A1 SHH FH
afy % fU oSl ® T §.
il. @y F§ %o enfa, S 12 wEA S svafy & for
- o H ® R B
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ISt Mkl & forg e faforammes mfveneoit g feifa
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HAfee wae (STt gt &
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fery snfeat :

~fereg T - . THadas-20%

. &9 d=ad 7 - 30%

il #4937 3 - 100%
-STHfAd A 100%
RIEPEEIESEIE 100%
foaer fRem Praferal & el AW % Hoy H MEuH-wHE
faferemt sreran R Red S5 % AEst & S i o1 39
AR a1 T 8.
ITSieh SN % focha &1 aedte Rd a6 g feifa faem-
el % SRR o  foran e €, AR o o et = g
Y HA 2 A 59 FHH B o e gl @ # A e e @ e Aty
fershar Yo forarer ot o & s @ it s it i 3 forfar
et o fershar v & areht St / 31 bt O het o fore g feram
T R, FafiTee weert der aredre et For e e (ST
Y I 7l bl T T A T H A S e het T2
Sl 5 § fafie Fo1 W 6 T B JeE, ST @,
el frafe o MRS form (ST % o SEt 3 e
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3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

for 90 days as on the date of balance-sheet, or
if the credits are not adequate to cover the
interest due during the same period;

ili. In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the
bill remains overdue for a period of more than
90 days;

iv. In respect of agricultural advances for short
duration crops, where the instalment of principal
or interest remains overdue for two Crop seasons;

v. In respect of agricultural advances for long
duration crops, where the principal or interest
remains overdue for one crop season.

NPAs are classified into sub-standard, doubtful and
loss assets, based on the following criteria stipulated
by RBL:

i Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non-performing for a period less than or equal
to 12 months.

ii.  Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the
sub-standard category for a period of 12 months.

iii. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified
but the amount has not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities,
subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below:

Substandard Assets: i. A general provision of 10%

ii. Additional provision of
10% for exposures which
are unsecured ab-initio
(where realisable value of
security is not more than
10 percent ab-initio)
Doubtful Assets:

- Secured portion: i. Upto one year — 20%
ii. One to three years — 30%

iii. More than three years —

100%
- Unsecured portion 100%
Loss Assets: 100%

In respect of foreign offices, provisions for non
performing advances are made as per the local
regulations or as per the norms of RBI, whichever
is higher.

The sale of NPAs is accounted as per guidelines
prescribed by RBL If the sale is at a price below net
book value, the shortfall is debited to the profit and loss
account, and in case of sale for a value higher than net
book value, the excess provision is retained and utilised
to meet the shortfall / loss on sale of other financial
assets. Net book value is outstandings as reduced by
specific provisions held and ECGC claims received.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
unrealised interest, ECGC claims received and bills
rediscounted.

For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are
made in accordance with the guidelines issued by
RBI, which require that the difference between the
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fair value of the loan before and after restructuring
is provided for, in addition to provision for NPAs.
The provision for diminution in fair value and
interest sacrifice, arising out of the above, is reduced
from advances.

3.8 In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an
account may be reclassified as a performing asset if
it conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the
regulators.

3.9 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier
years are recognised as revenue.

3.10 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general
provisions are also made for standard assets.
These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the
balance sheet under the head “Other Liabilities &
Provisions — Others” and are not considered for
arriving at Net NPAs.

Floating Provisions

The bank has a policy for creation and utilisation of
floating provisions separately for advances, investments
and general purpose. The quantum of floating provisions
to be created is assessed at the end of each financial year.
The floating provisions are utilised only for contingencies
under extra ordinary circumstances specified in the policy
with prior permission of Reserve Bank of India.

Provision for Country Exposure

In addition to the specific provisions held according to the
asset classification status, provisions are held for individual
country exposures (other than the home country). Countries
are categorised into seven risk categories, namely, insignificant,
low, moderate, high, very high, restricted and off-credit, and
provisioning made as per extant RBI guidelines. If the
country exposure (net) of the bank in respect of each country
does not exceed 1% of the total funded assets, no provision
is maintained on such country exposures. The provision is
reflected in schedule 5 of the balance sheet under the “Other
liabilities & Provisions — Others”.

Derivatives:

6.1 The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as
foreign currency options, interest rate swaps, currency
swaps, and cross currency interest rate swaps and
forward rate agreements in order to hedge on-balance
sheet/off-balance sheet assets and liabilities or for
trading purposes. The swap contracts entered to hedge
on-balance sheet assets and liabilities are structured in
such a way that they bear an opposite and offsetting
impact with the underlying on-balance sheet items. The
impact of such derivative instruments is correlated with
the movement of the underlying assets and accounted
in accordance with the principles of hedge accounting.

6.2 Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded
on accrual basis. Hedge contracts are not marked to
market unless the underlying Assets / Liabilities are
also marked to market.

6.3 Except as mentioned above, all other derivative
contracts are marked to market as per the generally
accepted practices prevalent in the industry. In
respect of derivative contracts that are marked to
market, changes in the market value are recognised
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6.4

6.5

in the profit and loss account in the period of change.
Any receivable under derivatives contracts, which
remain overdue for more than 90 days, are reversed
through profit and loss account.

Option premium paid or received is recorded in
profit and loss account at the expiry of the option.
The Balance in the premium received on options
sold and premium paid on options bought have been
considered to arrive at Mark to Market value for
forex Over the Counter options.

Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for trading
purposes are valued at prevailing market rates based on
rates given by the Exchange and the resultant gains and
losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure
such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put
to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put
to use is capitalised only when it increases the future
benefits from such assets or their functioning capability.

The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciation in respect of domestic operations are as
under:

Sr. Description of Method of Depreciation/
No. fixed assets charging amortisation
depreciation rate
1 Computers & ATM Straight Line  33.33%
Method every year
2 Computer software Written Down 60%
forming an integral Value Method
part of hardware
3 Computer Software - 100%
which does not depreciated

form an integral
part of hardware

in the year
of acquisition
At the rate
prescribed
under the
Companies
Act, 1956

At the rate
prescribed
under the
Income-tax
Rules, 1962

4 Assets given on
financial lease upto
31 March 2001

Straight Line
Method

Written down
value method

5 Other fixed assets

In respect of assets acquired during the year for domestic
operations, depreciation is charged for half a year in
respect of assets used for upto 180 days and for the full
year in respect of assets used for more than 180 days,
except depreciation on computers and software, which
is charged for the full year irrespective of the period for
which the asset was put to use.

Items costing less than ¥ 1,000 each are charged off
in the year of purchase.

In respect of leasehold premises, the lease premium,
if any, is amortised over the period of lease and the
lease rent is charged in the respective year.
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7.7 In respect of assets given on lease by the Bank on
or before 31% March 2001, the value of the assets
given on lease is disclosed as Leased Assets under
fixed assets, and the difference between the annual
lease charge (capital recovery) and the depreciation

is taken to Lease Equalisation Account.

7.8 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /

norms of the respective countries.

Leases

The asset classification and provisioning norms applicable
to advances, as laid down in Para 3 above, are applied
to financial leases also.

Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets
to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted cash
flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets
are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognised
is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount
of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate
10.1 Foreign Currency Transactions

i. Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency on the date of
transaction.

ii.  Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association
of India (FEDAI) closing spot/forward rates.

ili. Foreign currency non-monetary items, which
are carried in terms at historical cost, are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction.

iv. Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

v.  Outstanding foreign exchange spot and forward
contracts held for trading are revalued at the
exchange rates notified by FEDAI for specified
maturities, and the resulting profit or loss is
recognised in the Profit and Loss account.

vi. Foreign exchange forward contracts which are
not intended for trading and are outstanding at
the balance sheet date, are valued at the closing
spot rate. The premium or discount arising at
the inception of such a forward exchange contract
is amortised as expense or income over the life
of the contract.

vii. Exchange differences arising on the settlement

of monetary items at rates different from those

at which they were initially recorded are
recognised as income or as expense in the
period in which they arise.

viii. Gains / Losses on account of changes in exchange

rates of open position in currency futures trades
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are settled with the exchange clearing house on
daily basis and such gains / losses are recognised
in the profit and loss account.

10.2 Foreign Operations

Foreign Branches of the Bank and Offshore Banking
Units have been classified as Non-integral Operations
and Representative Offices have been classified as
Integral Operations.

a. Non-integral Operations:

i.  Both monetary and non-monetary foreign
currency assets and liabilities including
contingent liabilities of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at closing
exchange rates notified by FEDAI at the
balance sheet date.

ii. Income and expenditure of non-integral
foreign operations are translated at quarterly
average closing rates.

iii. Exchange differences arising on net
investment in non-integral foreign
operations are accumulated in Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve until the
disposal of the net investment.

iv. The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices
in foreign currency (other than local
currency of the foreign offices) are translated
into local currency using spot rates
applicable to that country.

b. Integral Operations:

i.  Foreign currency transactions are recorded
on initial recognition in the reporting
currency by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between
the reporting currency and the foreign
currency on the date of transaction.

ii.  Monetary foreign currency assets and
liabilities of integral foreign operations are
translated at closing exchange rates notified
by FEDAI at the balance sheet date and
the resulting profit/loss is included in the
profit and loss account.

iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items
which are carried in terms of historical
cost are reported using the exchange rate

at the date of the transaction.

11. wHem fEaems
. 11. Employee Benefits
11.1 3TeUTafer sl faaers
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The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc.
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised during
the period when the employee renders the service.

11.2 Post Employment Benefits:

i. Defined Benefit Plan

a. The Bank operates a Provident Fund
scheme. All eligible employees are entitled
to receive benefits under the Bank’s
Provident Fund scheme. The Bank
contributes monthly at a determined rate
(currently 10% of employee’s basic pay
plus eligible allowance). These
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ii.

contributions are remitted to a trust
established for this purpose and are charged
to Profit and Loss Account. The trust funds
are retained as deposits in the bank. The
bank is liable for annual contributions and
interest on deposits held by the bank,
which is payable at Government specified
minimum rate of interest on provident
fund balances. The bank recognises such
annual contributions and interest as an
expense in the year to which they relate.

b.  The bank operates gratuity and pension
schemes which are defined benefit plans.

c. The Bank provides for gratuity to all
eligible employees. The benefit is in the
form of lump sum payments to vested
employees on retirement, on death while
in employment, or on termination of
employment, for an amount equivalent to
15 days basic salary payable for each
completed year of service, subject to a
maximum amount of ¥ 10 lac. Vesting
occurs upon completion of five years of
service. The Bank makes annual
contributions to a fund administered by
trustees based on an independent external
actuarial valuation carried out annually.

d.  The Bank provides for pension to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form of
monthly payments as per rules and regular
payments to vested employees on retirement,
on death while in employment, or on
termination of employment. Vesting occurs
at different stages as per rules. The pension
liability is reckoned based on an independent
actuarial valuation carried out annually. The
Bank makes annual contribution to the
pension fund at 10% of salary in terms of
SBI Pension Fund Rules. The balance is
retained in the special provision account to
be utilised at the time of settlement.

e.  The cost of providing defined benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately
recognised in the statement of profit and
loss and are not deferred.

Defined Contribution Plans

The bank operates a new pension scheme (NPS)
for all officers/ employees joining the Bank on
or after 1* August, 2010, which is a defined
contribution plan, such new joinees not being
entitled to become members of the existing SBI
Pension Scheme. Pending finalisation of the
detailed scheme, the employees covered under
the scheme contribute 10% of their basic pay
plus dearness allowance to the scheme together
with a matching contribution from the Bank.
These contributions are retained as deposits in
the bank and earn interest at the same rate as
that of the current account of Provident Fund
balance. The bank recognises such annual
contributions and interest as an expense in the
year to which they relate.
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fepan T .
fogwr Rud s@fad § seia sd=Ral & sdurd R @
Twifed qwi & T fafte /e $ erER qeifed
g i R T gl

AT YT T ¢

12.1

12.2

12.3

13.1

13.2

FAAH F TA SRART IR H FoA A AT =T
2. =] % A b1 T o Hee 22 3R qRa & st
T el & STER foew Reaa Fmfed & daftm <@ & &
foremit 1 TS Sk e T . emeefi S e A
Faaelt #§ 39 ey F SNH gU SAR-Ted SR X
TR § g €

ST W - SN SR AT 1 b AT W -
SR B - FEA 1 o - iy F F @ afufaiE
T SR FF F MR W fFA T 2. STafe F enfadt
T IeTeit s AR faasyul sMeR W enfEt SR dearei
& G qod 3R 35 FAW: F-SER S G afaat
% ¥ sl fade # e § e o T . s
X it 3R qei § gu uRed &1 g o S g
@ T e fmer T R

M X A I, TGl B e & & e &
fufa & smuR W, y&e e ffy A1 wifed R @i
fepa 7 8. S a8 vl &9 § gRfvem & e ¢ 6 e st
ST 1 agelt W A ¥ S Gehdl 2, 79 e
T T F A ST Tederd I B FE &
I W A T 2

gfer IR =

o STEHTETE g S T A17ah - 20 ‘W W 3T & STER
gfer SR T 37 W g2 371 Y R et 2. 7T 9 e 3
AT FAT e o & 39 a9 & fore 9w it o &t
iRa Sited S § oo s & i 2.

7 1 gd w9 7 T gefyfq el @ o afk gffe
SFoar 3= Hiaast B af & R S FE a1 Fufafia
F F1 foepen foram T @ WRR gedi § feRaer st s
F H g3 AT W ™ FH M R e #oafa
SHTH HEAT 3R FH G et SRt & T Jo Fh
F SR

12.

13.

11.3

iii. Other Long Term Employee benefits

a. All eligible employees of the bank are
eligible for compensated absences, silver
jubilee award, leave travel concession,
retirement award and resettlement
allowance. The costs of such long term
employee benefits are internally funded by
the Bank.

b.  The cost of providing other long term
benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method with actuarial valuations
being carried out at each balance sheet
date. Past service cost is immediately
recognised in the statement of profit and
loss and is not deferred.

Employee benefits relating to employees employed at
foreign offices are valued and accounted for as per
the respective local laws/regulations.

Taxes on income

12.1

12.2

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of
current tax and deferred tax. Current taxes are
determined in accordance with the provisions of
Accounting Standard 22 and tax laws prevailing in
India after taking into account taxes of foreign offices,
which are based on the tax laws of respective
jurisdiction. Deferred tax adjustments comprise of
changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during
the period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted prior to the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on
a prudent basis for the future tax consequences of
timing differences arising between the carrying values
of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases,
and carry forward losses. The impact of changes in
the deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised
in the profit and loss account.

Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed at
each reporting date, based upon management’s
judgement as to whether realisation is considered
reasonably certain. Deferred tax assets are recognised
on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax
losses only if there is virtual certainty that
such deferred tax assets can be realised against
future profits.

Earnings per Share

13.1

13.2

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per
share in accordance with AS 20 -‘Earnings per Share’
issued by the ICAI. Basic earnings per share are
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution
that could occur if securities or other contracts to
issue equity shares were exercised or converted
during the year. Diluted earnings per share are
computed using the weighted average number of
equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding at year end.
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14, WO, AR st AR mewide et

14.1

14.2

14.3

R T CRATERR HE o @ HIeh 29 % STTHR Y “Trae,

TR AT A Aehiish el & o frwd uRom 9

IR AT A B T & FTTe et el 2, 8 Gord &

i & feicor & anffes oy &t gmifee S a1el SareAT &

SR &t avaehar wetlt 3 quft 39 et ik @ fve

W {1 e 8.

forferfian o fore foreft e =t St =8 fepam T @

i. e wRomm § seu frdt gefem aifae & for il
3 0T Y e B ATl U A1 3fereh Aty et aRomat
it Jiftet 2 STt & et gfte 3t S wehe, sterEn

il foreft ot aifres % fore, < fomer oftom @ 339 8,
fopeg 3% s1fir & T foren o &, FAE
F. I8 gud e 2 o6 aifre % fevor & snfefes et

QI 3 FTel GHTe! i afgTa 3eeaeh g,
3o

@, I Ui & fvatd Wehad el fohar ST GehdT.

Y IRl &1 ATHRTeh Joa1sl & &0 § &5 a1 T 7. 8
et o1 Frafa Sfael | godish fhar s g ot u9
e 3 shaet 39 319 o1, formes anffes anedi =it gmiferse
aTet e 3 SfEHA it Heare 8, far getw uftfaf,
T e frvarsd HTarher T8 fehaT ST Hehall, o STTaT Jraer
[ERIKCIES

SR STt shr farfrer fararott # enfirer = fopam e 2.

15. IR W A @ =T
IR S 0 & =79 YR e @ 5 3R e T R,

14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

15.

14.1

14.2

14.3

In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

No provision is recognised for

i.  any possible obligation that arises from past
events and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Bank; or

ii. any present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognised because

a. it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation; or

b. a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities.
These are assessed at regular intervals and only that
part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided
for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where
no reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements.

Share Issue Expenses

Share issue expenses are charged to the Share Premium
Account.
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T - 18
wraT-femfirat
(@fdr =g wua )
18.1 usft ¢
1. Yysfi-uatar sgue
w3 319ret 2011 | 31 et 2010
wiRufa® | wtRufrs
SARGILS SARGILS
(1) | it it s & o # gofl- a7 -
(%) (F5a - 1) 10.69 12.00
(ii) | fam R enRa % qoe & ot-a-
goft - 1 oS (%) (39 -1) 6.93 8.46
(iii) | Sifm wfa sfa & qoT # oSh-Sru-
goft - 11 & (%) (35 - 1) 3.76 3.54
(iv) | Sifgw T i 1 qoer | gof-argum-
(%) (FFa - 1II) 11.98 13.39
(V) | Sifen wita snf & g § geft-amma-
goft - 1 o5 (%) (35 - 10) 7.77 9.45
(Vi) | Sifew wife o & qam § oSh-ergue-
goft - 11 G (%) (5@ - 1) 421 3.94
(Vil) | 9T TR S IRREMAT 1 HfeerT 59.40 59.41
(Viil) | 9RA TR GRS S HE 37,72,07,200| 37,72,07,200
(iX) | 7o woit goft i o s ufe T 34,671.40 | T 27,174.40
() | goft - 11 & & w0 & s Ay
eI T 7,497.00% i
(Xi) |3 (3w, iX) & 3=9 gvff - I oS
F fou swgR i T 20,016.40 | T 19,466.40
(xil) | erEdierd % ffe g s ofy T 4952.42%% | T 4,805.96
(et FF ufer s e yeR
= avls fRm T R)u
* %) T 1,000 g A TR, S qdad Lo A im $€r, FE aRda 22
S T 26 3T 2010 i fmled fHar a1, F 3R G &St F aeaw
¥ I T uf §f.
@) % 6,497 FUS @ AR S eFRAR 2010 TE w2011 F G W&t
forte siet & wegm ¥ "y @ T Al 9l
o ydadl Re d% e 9, 9 ardE ®e §% 9 26 e 2010 H
sfemfea foFam o1, & s S el @ I T 165 s R,
# fred af I T T 2,000 Fg F U o, [ T T 550 e
Y wgetend e Yvm Al g fEw @ o 2, andg Red
J% F FREEER gl oo % fau ad @ w2
2. IR USt

F) ¥ F A T6 F MEHT TR G T 1,000 B F TEhL
5,000 Fe & T B, 3R T 10/- 5 TR R A 9 G Hg
v # fafem 2

TEeH 39 - 2008 & ofqid 6 W T 85,856 WA H ¥
af & 9N S 9 % 10 9 6 g & 1,741 S wed
T 1,580~ dfiem woofe dEEd R S W F g4
T 27,68,190 F TR amEfed Ry 21 T 27,68,190/- & Fed
oI e # ¥ T 17,410/~ F AT TR G @ F R
% 27,50,780 @ Ufer vRR dfiftem @ H ofafa @ T 4
% e, gl B d6 % @R F 9T R A%
# e 89 % 9% 395 TN A 1, 14,606 S W
ayeifed b T ek T 11,46,060 1 RN H AR G @
# siaka fean mar 2.

S 7 Tgew 39 F oidid T 10 M IR = F il fpy
T 84,115 (fret af 85,856) et WAl & amded @ U
™ FfE A AT e e s wea § oA 9

q)

m

Schedule - 18

NOTES

TO ACCOUNTS

(Amount in Rupees in crores)

18.1 Capital:

il

Capital Adequacy Ratio:

Items As at As at
31 Mar 2011 | 31 Mar 2010
(i) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio
(%) (Basel-I) 10.69 12.00
(ii) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
Tier I capital (%) (Basel-I) 6.93 8.46
(iii) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
Tier II capital (%)(Basel-I) 3.76 3.54
(iv) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio
(%) (Basel-II) 11.98 13.39
(v) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
Tier I capital (%) (Basel-II) 7.77 9.45
(vi) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
Tier II capital (%)(Basel-II) 4.21 3.94
(vii) | Percentage of the Shareholding of
Government of India 59.40 59.41
(viii)| Number of Shares held by
Government of India 37,72,07,200 | 37,72,07,200
(ix) | Amount of Subordinated Debt
Tier-II capital 3 34,671.40 | X 27,174.40
(x) | Amount raised by issue of
Subordinated Debt Tier-II capital
during the year % 7,497.00* Nil
(xi) | Out of which ((ix), above) amount
eligible for Upper Tier —II capital %20,016.40 | ¥ 19,466.40
(xii) | Amount raised by issue of IPDI
(inclusive of Hybrid Bonds as
detailed below)* T 4952.42*%* < 4,805.96

* a. Includes X 1,000 crores of bonds raised by erstwhile State Bank of
Indore (SBIN) merged with SBI on 26" August 2010.

b. Incudes? 6,497 crores raised vide Public Issue of Bonds in October
2010 and February 2011.

*x Includes % 165 crores of Bonds raised by erstwhile State Bank of
Indore (e SBIN) merged with SBI on 26™ August 2010.

# Includes X 2,000 crores raised during the year 2009-10, of which
% 550 crores invested by SBI employee Pension Fund, not reckoned
for the purpose of Tier I Capital as per RBI instructions.

2. Share capital:

a)  During the year, the authorised share capital of the Bank
is increased from ¥ 1,000 crores to X 5,000 crores divided
into five hundred crores shares of ¥ 10/- each.

b)  During the year, the Bank has allotted 1,741 equity shares

0f% 10/- each for cash at a premium of¥ 1,580 per equity
share aggregating to ¥ 27,68,190 out of 85,856 shares kept
in abeyance under Right Issue - 2008. Out of the total
subscription of ¥ 27,68,190 received, 17,410 was trans-
ferred to Share Capital Account and ¥ 27,50,780/- to
Share Premium Account. Further, 1,14,606 shares of
% 10 each were allotted to the share holders of erstwhile
State Bank of Indore upon its merger with State Bank of
India and ¥ 11,46,060 was transferred to Share Capital
Account.

c¢)  The Bank has kept in abeyance the allotment of 84,115
(Previous Year 85,856) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each issued as
a part of Rights issue, since they are subject to title disputes
or are subjudice.
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3. wfuy w@ie

ot gz & S qar d@fe ooft [ S & sfoeia o A afel wd

THET UH Al 1 e e @

ferarur Fortmr Iafr Ry 31.03.11|  31.03.10

fafa T JHGE| T FHGeA

T FTH- 15.02.2007 Elipic) amdet | T 1,783.80| T 1,795.71
124 saar % T Fa TR
Tl T e 10-25 af 400
Hferara

T - 25.06.2007 aftrd et | ¥ 1,003.62| ¥ 1,010.25
143 s & T - TR
g T a7 10 7 |fA 225
fferam

an smfen oo | T 2,787.42( T 2,805.96
625 fuferaa

*gfe d% 15.05.2017 % Bl AQHE B FAT T HEA 8, q AN R T
Sl 3R feR & & e & uRefdd fRer s
# A% §%6 27.06.2017 T Ficl QM 6 TN T HAT €, A1 A & @R Wi
3N Rem o0 & R & § wRafdd fkar smem.
3 gic MR ©f% wrEs § gehag BBy T E

18.2 fafems :

1. ¥% % ffed aor BfEE R U T § e W@ T e

% IAR-FEE H AN FEAEIR §:

faarur 31 W 2011 (31 |EF 2010
ot feafy | o fafa &
HFEN HFER
|. fafqemi &1 qe
) fafee & 99a g
() ara & 2,86,732.72| 2,88,076.73
(@) 9 ¥ A 10,221.32 8,409.19
i) TeBE % o meeE
(F) ara | 1,145.72 513.14
(@) 98T § 9@l 207.75 187.58
M) fafremi &1 fea ge
(%) 9ra & 2,85,587.00| 2,87,563.59
(@) 9°F ¥ T 10,013.57 8,221.61
2. fafret & qemm % faur @
yayHl § 3AR-Ted
) seEm 700.72 1,727.63
ii) g qHedi W ¥ 3G R *
AR & BT I 3.77 —
i) g af % SN fFT T wEEE 670.76 359.37
iv) werd : af % dNF sPRd WEuE (2.23) 38.92
V) W ;e F e afafed
WEUM T SR 24.01 1,347.36
vi) I oew 1,353.47 700.72

feoruft .

% fafaei § fiod o% % Toar TAESE giae & efaid swE § of T
327,000 Fe F whqEt st @ ¢ (e ad ).

@ T 11,117 Be (e ad T 11,000 &) & Ffum awda Red 3%/
FAART FRINYA 3% Sfear 1. F o Wo-w1 e /AT e
(FRERIE/TETe) & simfq aifl @ey @@ T g

T d% 3 voderd duwuaesnd % o oW forwe 9@ gew ¥ 88.53 He I,
A T 176.96 B F a9 fw 2.

9. 9RdE Red d% % fai® 04.11.2011 wReA shuis Sl d. sidEd/
21.04.141/2010-11 % ST ER0T § 5 7 fafish | SHad 2011 F T wfereferat
# fdw § Geiftrm ohihy UE B “HiR S Al & o’ ¥ aee # e
# qi war’ § & o w2, uRomeesy e e 2010-11 F e
&% § W % 1,60,000 F g 2.

T 1WA 2010 F IR RS 9% F TAd TEESE g % ofwia fh

T FI BIeRt [EIE R (W) R a9 7 gyt v s s (Red
) W wld R A @ RSd S g W e Red W o % fn
TUE oA TSfd | S 23 W 2010 F 9RuT i SREene/2000- 10/
356/3MEETTAEN4135/11.08.43/2009-2010 & faw 7w fawow Fei % eER
FAY: BT WG TH RO G WHed % &Y A f@En T e

3. Hybrid Bonds:

The details of bonds issued in foreign currency, which qualify for
Hybrid Tier I Capital and outstanding are as under:

Particulars Date Tenor | Amount |Equivalent as |Equivalent as
of Issue on 31-03-11| on 31-03-10
Bonds issued under 15.02.2007 Perpetual [USD 400 | ¥ 1,783.80| ¥ 1,795.71
the MTN Programme- Non Call | million
12th Series* 10-25 years
Bonds issued under  [25.06.2007 | Perpetual [USD 225 | ¥ 1,003.62| % 1,010.25
the MTN Programme- Non Call | million
14th Series# 10 years
1 day
Total USD 625| T 2,787.42| R 2,805.96
million

If the Bank does not exercise call option by 15% May 2017, the interest rate
will be raised and fixed rate will be converted to floating rate.
If the Bank does not exercise call option by 27% June 2017, the interest rate
will be raised and fixed rate will be converted to floating rate.

These bonds are listed in Singapore stock exchange.

18.2 Investments
1. The Details of investments and the movement of provisions held
towards depreciation on investments of the Bank are given below:
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2011 | 31-Mar-2010
1. Value of Investments
i) Gross value of Investments
(a) In India 2,86,732.72 | 2,88,076.73
(b) Outside India 10,221.32 8,409.19
ii) Provisions for Depreciation
(a) In India 1,145.72 513.14
(b) Outside India 207.75 187.58
iii) Net value of Investments
(a) In India 2,85,587.00 | 2,87,563.59
(b) Outside India 10,013.57 8,221.61
2. Movement of provisions held towards
depreciation on investments
i) Opening Balance 700.72 1,727.63
ii) Add: Addition on account of
acquisition of e-SBS 3.77 —
iii) Add: Provisions made during the year 670.76 359.37
iv) Less: Provisions utilised during the year (2.23) 38.92
v) Less: Write back of excess provision
during the year. 24.01 1,347.36
vi) Closing balance 1,353.47 700.72

Notes:

a.

b.

Investments exclude securities utilised under Liquidity Adjustment Facility
(LAF) with RBI % 27,000 crores (Previous Year Nil).

Investments amounting to ¥ 11,117 crores (Previous Year ¥ 11,000 crores)
are kept as margin with RBI/Clearing Corporation of India Limited towards
Real Time Gross Settlement / Securities Settlement (RTGS/NDS).

Bank sold it's stake in SBI DFHI Limited having book value of ¥ 88.53 crores
for a sale price of ¥ 176.96 crores.

As per RBI Circular Numbered DBOD No. BP.BC.58/21.04.141/2010-11 dated
4/11/2010, the Bank with effect from 1¢ January 2011, changed the method
of accounting for investments in Government Securities (Gsec) to "Settlement
Date Accounting” as against "Trade Date Accounting" previously. As a result
the profits from Gsec is less by ¥ 1,60,000 in Financial Year 2010-11.
Effective, 1t April 2010, securities sold under agreements to repurchase
(Repos) and securities purchased under agreements to resell (Reverse
Repos), excluding transactions conducted under Liquidity Adjustment
Facility with RBI, are reflected as borrowing and lending transactions
respectively in accordance with RBI guidelines under reference RBI/2009-
10/356 IDMD/4135/11.08.43/2009-10 dated 23+ March 2010 on Uniform
Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo Transactions. In the previous period,
these transactions were recorded under investments as sale and purchase
transactions respectively. This change in accounting has no impact on the
profitability of the Bank.
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B. Eﬂf & U & 1 I ST 3 T IgEl / weAf # % 612.19 fafad f. During the year, the Bank has infused additional capital of ¥ 612.19 crores
9ol e in following Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates:-
WY 3Em [/ g & AW Ryt Name of the JV/Associate Amount
e FEY Us THe gfEEs m fa. 57.00 SBI Cards and Payment Services Pvt. Ltd. 57.00
T ﬁ“{{ (T2 399) 538.49 State Bank of Mysore (Rights Issue) 538.49
TS Al ShrgeaR dasie o for 16.68 SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt. Ltd. 16.68
TEAAE Al THU. 0.02 SBI Macquarie Infra. Trustee 0.02
A 612.19 Total 612.19
N ot T Pa— g. ?glrfll;agni;}slez'_year, the Bank has infused fresh investment in the following
T 3w / W / &t gmftor S % AW RUEL Name of the JV/Associate Amount
TEeTs e wffEs mf .. 2.00 SBI Payment Services Pvt. Ltd. 2.00
dmA e g ffem B fwe &, oL fa. 2.30 Oman India Joint Investment Fund Management Co. Pvt. Ltd|  2.30
A sfea due e ve =l &, . fo 0.01 Oman India Joint Investment Fund Trustee Co. Pvt. Ltd. 0.01
E 4.31 Total 4.31
2. U ¥ / Repo Transactions
Y 2 S Y SR et YO o St fosha we ohe st wferferelt s SR fETen 2
The details of securities sold and purchased under repos and reverse repos during the year are given below:
fa@uT / Particulars i o A = & SR ST o A < 3T EEE L
EEIRIRU EEIRIRUR THE TR e
Minimum outstanding Maximum outstanding Daily Average outstanding Balance as on
during the year during the year during the year year end
T % orefi gt & T mfereferat — — — —
Securities sold under repos =) =) (=) =)
1) Tt wfersferat — 43,500.00 7,015.62 27,000.00
i) Government securities (=) (7249.37) (241.63) (—)
1) ot For mffo = = — =
ii) Corporate debt securities (—) (—) (—) (—)
FATEfia 1 % T B A T wfagferat — = = =
Securities purchased under reverse repos (—) (—) (—) (—)
1) et wfergferat — 12,000.00 126.03 0.00
i) Government securities =) (74,295.69) (25,253.38) (0.00)
1) St 0T mfgfert — — — —
ii) Corporate debt securities (—) (—) (—) (=)
(Eﬁ'%"cﬁ T fau U 3tiwe s oo & %) / (Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
3. TR-gifafiren et SguT (AT Teuere) fafen w@iaamr
Non-SLR Investment Portfolio .
&) TR-wifafre Tafiy g (77 Teuere) fafremt s frtaeat-wtem «
(@) TIssuer composition of Non SLR Investments :
S % TR-wifafies Feffr swud (A TauesR) fafrmt @ frfvmd-gwm FreeR @
The issuer composition of Non-SLR investments of the Bank is given below:
9. feteapat / Issuer afer [EEEEIEE) ‘Fafer ooft @ 59 forn AT AT’ I
Eikiie! yfrefoat 3t 7w yfrefoat 3t 7w yfrefeat 31 = *
No. Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Invest- Extent of “Unrated' | Extent of “Unlisted'
Placement ment Grade' Securities * Securities * Securities *
(1) | S eT & 13,513.06 979.87 50.00 = 50.25
305HA / PSUS (16,024.10) (3,699.26) (176.61) (—) (27.56)
(1) | o gt / Fis 4,610.16 3,540.41 = 0.40 0.41
(2,957.68) (2,204.78) (592.59) (22.61) (874.50)
(iii) | %/ Banks 8,952.92 4,833.61 66.80 4437 126.41
(14,299.17) (11,892.98) (30.25) (56.10) (146.14)
(iv) | R T R 8,160.26 2,744.83 22.30 400.81 596.06
Private Corporates (6,483.08) (1,050.11) (23.17) (377.31) (1,023.60)
(V) | oToifim dogea et 6,461.33 = = = —
Subsidiaries / Joint ventures ** (5,692.16) (=) (—) (—) (—)
(V1) | =/ Others 23,542.88 — 139.47 19,099.25 18,276.04
(23,026.93) (392.88) (81.94) (1,079.50) (561.61)
(Vil) | TeaRTE & foTe T e e 805.20 = 28.40 109.80 67.20
Provision held towards
depreciation (439.07) —) (25.99) (79.13) (57.47)
amm / Total 64,435.41 12,098.72 250.17 19,435.03 18,982.15
fien v/ Previous Year (68,044.05) (19,240.01) (878.57) (1,456.39) (2,575.94)
l‘cﬁ%ﬁ 3 faw T sime ﬁ@?{;{i{% %/ Figures in brackets are for Pre\{igﬁl.;s Year) . N oy o A e
* , Sheae- g foradi, T fyfaehd forad, Tehr Sasfaa 3K T -g-§iefthehe # fafem i g Sforei & simfa sufa sremr-srem fave 4T € Hifeh TR R
ifirep fere-Forent o i S 7e et S <.
ok

STt / S St § fafert @ faf ot § sufau stem-sten faved T e e 8 it R fed S5 % i -t i e s 3 e €. o fafrem
SRINELTE AT o1 & ded A1erE & 1 AT 18,230.00 B4 (fer a6 T 17,833.89 ).

Investment in Equity, Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Venture Capital, Rated Assets Backed Securities, Central Government Securities and pass through
certificates have nof been segregated under these categories, as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines.

Investments in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures have not been segregated into various categories as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines. Other
investments include deposits with NABARD under RIDF Deposit Scheme amounting to ¥ 18,230.00 crores (Previous Year ¥ 17,833.89 crores).

* %k
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) FSe TR-wifafres el ogue (A9 wHueem) fafvem
feraur

o] ad  fumen ad

gAY 332.80 598.22
af & 4 i 8.24 25.02
f & dRE 12.64 290.44
9w 328.40 332.80
W T FA JEEE 304.10 323.50
18.3 Shafesw :
®) U W WK / & X fafme
feremar 319 2011 319 2010
@ Ruafa =t fRafa
¥ IEER & AgER
i) ffF s & sEf ga ot 105,850.77  93,984.43
i) dfwei 5 FR % em aft F g
F H R 3 W g el gt 1,330.75  1,355.92
ill) e & o 29 W S gR enRE dufds == Erca
iv) fafma ¥ squqd Ru-sifaw &1 =i EnLe) EuLe
v) fafma - a8 @ sf@ g 671.95 266.49
W) SR (TeRe) § sha-fashe feny T sone-X Shafesd
E AR CER g Tz ad
I TR (T § ma-fasma fer T
e-at Slafesd & a9 & &N
A A T
F o9 W G 1,26,409.89 56,935.76
@ 10 8T R TR H giagfd 2.00 431.57
2 31 9 2011 & 9NR () §
$a-fagka U MY - Sfafeey
S FHE SIS T AT
F AN W aE R s
g 10 ffF 9Rd FWER # Ffyfa =& =

3 TR (TFES) H osa-fasd feu

R Sldfesy &
S aEREn § R Csrefs g @R

EIRGIEE IR

@ n @

4 IR (TFEEE) # wa-fawa R T
- Ay @ sifhd IR ged S

an & n &t

) Thafesm ¥ Wifam arer HEeT s geReietr
() OIS Tehetehtur

1

ii.

I g § FRe W (TR =N R IR gu Sfafesy qar
S T SR R A H A B . T g R S &

ﬁw@nwgmﬁwwﬁa%aﬁ%m‘
3% ot § e o e R e B I F
e - wEaE, 3% S 1 sEe - P 1 & fau fiy

EZUSIEZ I
%ﬂ%ﬁméﬂéﬂﬁwsﬁﬁgﬂmﬁ?ﬁ%m
! 3

b) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance 332.80 598.22
Additions during the year 8.24 25.02
Reductions during the year 12.64 290.44
Closing balance 328.40 332.80
Total provisions held 304.10 323.50
18.3 Derivatives
a) Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swaps
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2011  31-Mar-2010
i)  The notional principal of swap
agreements 105,850.77 93,984.43
ii) Losses which would be incurred if
counterparties failed to fulfil their
obligations under the agreements 1,330.75 1,355.92
iii) Collateral required by the Bank upon
entering into swaps Nil Nil
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from
the swaps Not significant Not significant
v) The fair value of the swap book 671.95 266.49
b) Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives undertaken during
the year
A Interest Rate Futures 1,26,409.89 56,935.76
B 10 Year Government of
India Security 2.00 431.57
2 Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding as on
31st March 2011
A Interest Rate Futures Nil Nil
B 10 Year Government of
India Security Nil Nil
3] Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and
not “highly effective” N.A. N.A.
4 Marked-to-market value of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and
not "highly effective". N.A. N.A.

c)

Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
(A) Qualitative Disclosure

i

iii.

The Bank currently deals in over-the-counter (OTC) interest
rate and currency derivatives as also in Interest Rate and
Currency Futures. Interest Rate Derivatives dealt by the Bank
are rupee interest rate swaps, foreign currency interest rate
swaps and forward rate agreements. Currency derivatives dealt
with by the Bank are currency swaps, rupee dollar options
and cross-currency options. The Bank has also started dealing
in Exchange traded options in the current year. The products
are offered to the Bank's customers to hedge their exposures
and the Bank enters into derivatives contracts to cover such
exposures. Derivatives are used by the Bank both for trading
as well as hedging on balance sheet items. The Bank also deals
in a mix of these generic instruments. The Bank has done
Option deals and Structured Products with customers, but they
have been covered on a back to back basis in inter-bank market.

Derivative transactions carry market risk i.e. the probable loss
the Bank may incur as a result of adverse movements in interest
rates/exchange rates/equity prices and credit risk i.e. the probable
loss the Bank may incur if the counterparties fail to meet their
obligations. The Bank's "Policy for Derivatives" approved by the
Board prescribes the market risk parameters (cut-loss triggers,
open position limits, duration, modified duration, PVO01 etc.) as
well as customer eligibility criteria (credit rating, tenure of
relationship etc.) for entering into derivative transactions. Credit
risk is controlled by entering into derivative transactions only
with counterparties satisfying the criteria prescribed in the
Policy. Appropriate limits are set for the counterparties taking
into account their ability to honour obligations and the Bank
enters into ISDA agreement with each counterparty.

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the
Bank oversees efficient management of these risks. The Bank's
Mid-Office and Risk Control (MORC) Department at Treasury,
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Sifgdt @ FREfa td e w9 R oW yaeE S
(TUETES) # TR B € | W A A F ST gaE
(ST P A U go & wg-ary e sid ®
Fer RAE g A 2.

iv. Sfafesr & fa orar ift wcda fstd S % feren-fdent & sFER
TR A T R, R = o A 2010-11 # Feegl o
Hf (T egE 17 & fen T g

V. foeh smferi # s < faf @ swm g onf o et
F E-TE ¥ A S R

now Market Risk Management Department (MRMD)
independently identifies, measures, monitors market risk
associated with derivative transactions, assists ALCO in
controlling and managing these risks and reports compliance
with policy prescriptions to the Risk Management Committee
of the Board (RMCB) at regular intervals.

The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn-up in
accordance with RBI guidelines, the details of which are
presented under Schedule 17: Significant Accounting Policies
(SAP) for the financial year 2010-11.

O ERERRS R Sl [ S R [ " adging of the amete and. Tabiices, B O T
Y 1] lapiiites.
ﬁmﬁ ‘Em aﬁﬁ;;? Wﬁ W{W’ St el vi. Apart from hedging swaps, swaps at Foreign Ofﬁcgs consist of
DN - = eIl (WW) back to back swaps done at our Foreign Offices which are done
SHNRTE & SeE-eEEE %?‘[ fremfem @i €, wnfaa €. mainly for hedging of FCNR deposits at Global Markets, Kolkata.
vii. ?ﬁw faferrar wom St & wfoweft S % o fomfan vii. Majority of the swaps were done with First class counterparty
. banks.
@) AT YeRe e : B) Quantitative Disclosures :
foramor 5 Shafesw I W 2 fafeey
Particulars Currency Derivatives Interest Rate Derivatives
e % foram e % firer
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(i)  =Yafeew (e 5o uf)
Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
F/a) FEmE-sgaen % v / For hedging 5,902.99 4,134.16 32,263.98 18,116.55
@/b) ma-faswa & forw / For trading* 3,63,233.01$ 52,802.42 73,586.79# 75,867.88
(i) R & T g & ITER fafa
Marked to Market Positions
F/a) =/ Asset 271.66 89.91 33.74 59.52
@/b) =/ Liability = = 3.58 8.95
(i) = sfew / Credit Exposure 17,143.23 6,030.89 2,393.00 2,510.40
iv) = e (100% det 01) & Teb wferer afad= 1 geres g9
Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100* PVOI1)
H/a) FeE-saEer Safesy W/ on hedging derivatives 114.90 12.45 740.32 2,104.37
a/b) ma-fasa Shafess w/ on trading derivatives 30.44 171.19 (8.44) (37.35)
(V) & & S 100% Bt 01 T stiehdn Te <A
Maximum and Minimum of 100* PV 01 observed during the year
F/a) FarE-aEr T/ on hedging
Maximum et 109.35 13.39 751.04 2,107.30
Minimum =g 35.94 0.07 187.44 2,704.05
@/b) ma-faska ®/ on trading
Maximum st 24.49 187.00 15.71 24.80
Minimum ==es (17.16) (0.10) (46.86) (83.24)
z 5,0§5%mﬁq§ém§§/§mmw%aﬁwﬁaﬁ%qﬁqﬁnﬁ%m@maﬁasﬁrné% it o whEeE iy @ ogfen % e R el guiig
EIE
&%%a—rﬂrﬁﬁ@?ﬁﬁ% FReR % WA e =W A T 6,865.62 Fs A FA W F A T fmen wn wifF g oy wwde A F i F o wh g
T AR F for %r@ o T @ T 2. . . X
#Fe % IO ARl & QY FRT MC GEE N aHeHl S el wftafad 9@ fear T 2.
31.03.2011 7 Telme Ao femeie st it dffm qu fewede afesy sTum & awer srpf@ afr T 11,901.29 Fs § SR 31 A 2011 7% wRAT 2L
%%ﬁ%@hmﬁaﬁ%aﬁamm@ﬁmwaﬁW€z9ms3m%
e R Ay o g SEES Ui, S F IER 3ifFa A A T 2, fhg SRl 31 A 2011 7% R enRa /Radel, fHw aen-ad g
% AR 3T T A T, A ufw % 455515%@
FO IF WO @ T W § R 31w 201] WW?%MOW

T Fo afeew (P, e ‘ﬁw%ﬁqr@nﬁ%”%mﬁﬁm%w%31@ﬁizollaﬁmﬁ%ﬂvzfaﬁ%a‘mﬂ
vt oy SfEfee uRwIeREr H W%WWW’%@ Juiiag X 3% TR % v Rl fear m@r & 31.03.2011 9% T W I 184.14 g & E
s faw gof greem s fean 2.

IRS/FRA amounting to ¥ 5,035.67 crores entered with the Bank's own offices are not shown here as they are for hedging of FCNB corpus and hence not marked
to market.

The swaps amounting to ¥ 6,865.62 crores entered with the Bank's own foreign offices are not shown here as they are for hedging of FCNB corpus and hence
not marked to market.

** The forward contract deals with the Bank's own offices are not included.

The outstanding notional amount of derivatives done between Global Markets department and International Banking Group department as on 31 March 2011
amounted to ¥ 11,901.29 crores and the derivatives done between SBI Foreign Offices as on 31 March 2011 amounted to ¥ 29,379.83 crores.

The outstanding notional amount of interest rate derivatives which are not marked to market where the underlying Assets/Liabilities are not marked to market
as on 31* March 2011 amounted to ¥ 45,525.15 crores

Credit Default Swap : Outstanding as on 31 March 2011 amounted to ¥ 983.30 crores.

All Credit Derivatives (CDS, CLN and CDO) were hitherto categorized under Held to Maturity (HTM) category. During the financial year ended 31 March 2011,
the entire Credit Derivative portfolio has been re- categorised under Available for Sale (AFS) category and has been marked to market (MTM). MTM loss as on
31 March 2011 amounts to ¥ 184.14 crores which has been fully provided for.
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18.4 3 - TuTETT
&®) ISR ATt
feremar 31 W=t 2011 31 W= 2010
i Rearfe i Rearfe
HIATER & IFGER
) Fa ofm § faa emsis st (%) 1.63% 1.72%
i) oFSie sfidl § sAR-TeE@ (Fo)
(%) 1R 19,534.89  15,714.00
(@) af % M gfyg (7 e o) 18,145.70  11,842.84
SU-Am (i) 37,680.59  27,556.84
(M) T % NE ST F HROT FA 4,499.10 3,972.37
() g & FR0T B (L @t
T F T e B Be) 3,848.35 2,059.10
(®) o * W U@ F FHRU FH 4,006.85 1,990.48
39 - am (1) 12,354.30 8,021.95
(@) 3w - 1) 25,32629  19,534.89
ill) faa smeis enfad # IarR-=gE
(F) @19 I 10,870.17 9,677.42
(@) =¥ % A Ffs 6,815.83 6,135.24
(M & & dRE B 5,339.10 4,942.49
(3.) 3fa v 12,346.90 10,870.17
V) orSi® onfiadl & grauEl # SaR-veE
(%) @19 9 8,664.72 6,036.58
(@) & % SN Y MY EuE 11,329.87 5,707.61
(M) SHfaRed wEem & serEA/afiaEd 7,015.20 3,079.47
() sifm 3w 12,979.39 8,664.72

L e Y 1117 1 e o 5 e ™ = s A K
g Td T 25.38 g H GAESH e % el W TE TR 9 .

18.4 Asset Quality

a) Non-Performing Asset

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2011  31-Mar-2010
i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.63% 1.72%
ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a) Opening balance 19,534.89 15,714.00
(b) Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 18,145.70 11,842.84
Sub-total (I) 37,680.59 27,556.84
(c) Reductions due to upgradations
during the year 4,499.10 3,972.37
(d) Reductions due to recoveries
(Excluding recoveries made from
upgraded accounts) 3,848.35 2,059.10
(e) Reductions due to Write-offs
during the year 4,006.85 1,990.48
Sub-total (II) 12,354.30 8,021.95
(f) Closing balance (I-IT) 25,326.29 19,534.89
iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Opening balance 10,870.17 9,677.42
(b) Additions during the year 6,815.83 6,135.24
(c) Reductions during the year 5,339.10 4,942.49
(d) Closing balance 12,346.90 10,870.17
iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs
(a) Opening balance 8,664.72 6,036.58
(b) Provisions made during the year 11,329.87 5,707.61
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 7,015.20 3,079.47
(d) Closing balance 12,979.39 8,664.72

Opening and closing balances include DICGC / ECGC claims received and
held pending adjustment of ¥ 21.53 crores and ¥ 25.38 crores respectively.

) WTEITHIeRTuT et STJuTd

31 A 201 | T S o FebeT SFTich ST ST B A & 64.95% HaemT

fopam e & (Fett & 59.23%).

b) Provisioning Coverage Ratio:

The Provisioning to Gross Non-Performing Assets ratio of the Bank as on
315t March 2011 is 64.95% (Previous Year 59.23%).

T) 01.04.2010 ¥ 31.03.2011 ek i AT & ST YAHTEFT & TefT T SR et ST
c) Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring during the period from 1st April 2010 to 31 March 2011

feraror ferercar Hter xrerwen THUHE ST GAETEHT o= o
Particulars Particulars CDR Mechanism | SME Debt Restructuring Others Total
TR A JHTIS @ . 25 133 10,277 10,435
Standard advances restructured No. of Borrowers (30) (602) (3,035) (3,667)
Eeap Rui| 752.37 369.42 3,578.37 4,700.16

Amount outstanding (2,793.14) (1,020.53) (13,043.42) (16,857.09)

T T (3fed ge H gre) 183.70 5.14 272.23 461.07

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (340.66) (11.71) (156.55) (508.92)

I ST M JeTETa @ H. 4 33 285 322
Sub standard advances restructured | No. of Borrowers (1) (76) (90) (167)
THT AR 223.21 14.60 567.75 805.56

Amount outstanding (72.49) (10.47) (1,755.44) (1,838.40)

I (3 7 # ) 29.03 1.29 13.57 43.89

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (7.56) (0.15) (146.05) (153.76)

Hfery aifim JeRETE @ . - 17 20 37

Doubtful advances restructured No. of Borrowers (=) (15) (21) (36)
THET TR - 30.05 122.28 152.33

Amount outstanding ) (9.44) (294.30) (303.74)

Iegei (3o e H ) . 0.57 1.08 1.65

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (-) (0.03) (12.54) (12.57)

o JeReTE P . 29 183 10,582 10,794
TOTAL No. of Borrowers (31) (693) (3,146) (3,870)
ECaRIRuA] 975.58 414.07 4,268.40 5,658.05

Amount outstanding (2,865.63) (1,040.44) (15,093.16) (18,999.23)

I (3f e 5r) 212.73 7.00 286.88 506.61

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (348.22) (11.89) (315.14) (675.25)

(@T‘%ﬂﬁ i fou T s e ad & %) / (Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
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T) anfa & fora fergfersreor shoeft (weredt) / gafitor ot (smmeet) d) Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation Company (SC) /
oY Tersht &t 7 fersfiar smftaran =t =T Reconstruction Company (RC) for Asset Reconstruction
e W?ﬂf rearag Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) E 3 3 i) No. of Accounts 3 3
ii) s et / gt e (/e . ii)  Aggregate value (net of provisions)
e J ( J ) . of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil 10.40
1 st R T @ 1 A I (FEH TR s 10.40 S
i) uw wfwe 26.82 14.00 iii) Aggregate consideration 26.82 14.00
iV) Th?ﬁ ot § siqfa @l F 999 § o iv) Additional consideration realized in
A o T e respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil
V) FEaa@ s e et e / (=) 26.82 3.60 v)  Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value 26.82 3.60
) A W TS IASteR fardier SRl ot & ¢ e) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased
e Waﬂ' Firmer e Particulars Current Year Previous Year
D @ e e i i 1) (a) No. of Accounts purchased
. N N during the year Nil Nil
(@) s i . ey cn ﬁ'{EB ﬁﬁ (b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
2) (@) T § T & SR (EEEETT @l e == Ercy
(@) Fet T TR i i 2) (a) Of these, number of accounts
" restructured during the year Nil Nil
) @ S : p—r = (b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
P f)  Details of non-performing financial assets sold
;; ot U w #E 103 2;1 ”3 831 Particulars Current Year Previous Year
3) %Wm 47‘98 14'00 1)  No. of Accounts sold 4 3
3l -~ 2 : 2)  Aggregate outstanding 103.23 23.84
T ) W MR U UL : 3) Aggregate consideration received 47.98 14.00
e 5 3 fed & & fean- & g R e g) Provision on Standard Assets
J8Re : The Provision on Standard Assets held by the Bank in accordance with RBI
Tererur 31Tt 2011 31T 2010 guidelines is as under:
o fafa & @ Rufa & Particulars As at As at
EARRSLLS R 31-Mar-2011  31-Mar-2010
e 3Tt & o 5T T e 3,336.08* 2,292.72 Provision towards Standard Assets 3,336.08* 2,292.72
* i AT A i *includes ¥ 106.12 crores transferred from eSBIN
Tearf R2 b 3w $ER F faRa T 106.12 e Hied b B R
usiness Ratios
<) 3 - s Particulars Current Year Previous Year
- 1 i.  Interest Income as a percentage to
1. i fafee & qormn § = s o e 6.96% 6.80% Working Funds 6.96% 6.80%
il Frefefier ffeet 3 qom § sao e W e 1.35% 1.43% ii.  Non-interest income as a percentage to . .
iii. wrfefer fferdt 2 qer  oferer o @ e 2.17% 1.75% .. Working Funds e K
. foaret T 0.71% 0.88% iii. Opere.ltlng Profit as a percentage to
1v. o ( . . ) A C el Working Funds 2.17% 1.75%
V. FHART ST (SR T S e iv. Return on Assets 0.71% 0.88%
(R TR H) 70,465 63600 v.  Business (Deposits plus advances) per
Vi. e e e (T gsn ) 384.63 446.03 ) emp.loyee R in thousaqu] 70,465 63,600
vi. Profit per employee % in thousands) 384.63 446.03
F) 3T T Weie ¢ 31 Wret 2011 it Rarfer 3 SgER it iR qaaretl 3 $o uel St URudEar o wWey
i)  Asset Liability Management: Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2011
e 2%7 $H14 | 1528 | 9fFF | ITWRAARS |6 TR ufe | 1 a6 e | 3 R o | 5l @ o an
1 day = fa® | stosdays | ITWTE | fhgomwae |fEgl1adaw |fgiadaw| fhgsada® | Oversyears |  TOTAL
2to7days |  8to 14 days 29daysto | Over3months |Over 6 months | Over 1 year &| Over 3 years &
3months | & upto 6 months| & upto 1 year | upto 3 years | upto s years
Epnune 24,992.66 21,696.53 20,849.71 15,202.16 45,801.60 88,669.77 | 1,20,303.13 2,77,716.71 1,61,534.99 1,57,165.55 9,33,932.81
Deposits (19,136.97) (23,515.23) (27,061.73) (20,483.98) (43,403.06) (64,260.77) | (90,342.06) | (2,62,985.18) | (1,35,539.12) | (1,17,388.13) (8,04,116.23)
B 46,944.31 7,543.86 25,432.64 8,835.11 48,819.28 31,407.67 27,303.96 3,54,683.76 69,728.43 1,36,020.43 7,56,719.45
Advances (43,973.66) (12,572.36) (39,713.35) (8,888.53) (33,914.61) (35,494.45) | (27,616.38) | (2,75,367.66) (59,944.08) (94,429.07) (6,31,914.15)
fafqem 0.00 1,189.00 739.57 2,289.27 4,201.94 11,196.27 6,540.61 56,742.58 52,689.05 1,60,012.28 2,95,600.57
Investments (135.56) (245.22) (219.57) (2,420.39) (11,445.52) (11,438.82) | (10,995.02) (51,770.22) (59,533.46) | (1,47,581.42) (2,95,785.20)
SYR-TRTET 2,763.15 10,484.15 2,953.07 4,903.26 17 474.77 8,776.92 10,349.74 5,690.22 15,204.41 40,969.26 1,19,568.95
Borrowings (3,569.92) (12,079.20) (2,786.39) (4,802.38) (19,350.31) (10,058.28) (5,485.78) (6,793.20) (5,535.16) (32,550.98) (1,03,011.60)
faasfr a1 st 32,391.28 1,405.38 2,594.40 6,150.93 27,064.10 16,092.55 10,475.55 17,608.64 20,757.39 20,783.93 1,55,324.15
Foreign Currency Assets (30,336.67) (1,154.84) (3,140.20) (6,536.37) (25,802.73) (24,648.61) (9,814.20) (15,229.77) (14,071.49) (11,433.65) (1,42,168.53)
faraaft q1 w 20,911.86 7,223.70 4,167.90 7,406.10 23,216.44 15,506.06 22,613.11 15,046.29 20,065.97 5,527.71 1,41,685.14
Foreign Currency Liabilities (18,796.82) (5,661.65) (3,980.66) (6,970.08) (27,311.98) (20,193.38) | (20,468.81) (15,065.98) (9,552.04) (946.74) (1,28,948.14)

(TSt # fo T 3e6E 31 A 2010 F &)

(Figures in brackets are as at 31 March 2010)
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) STHNISEN T SRt
Tararur ey o frger ot
99 geaH AL B A SHRE 40,267.48 42,087.72
% H FA SRR F W geTH S
I SHRIRTE & SR 4.31% 5.24%
Z) Irfimt s ShseRtr
faramur GG forgern ot
F9 geam IuRedtst # R T sifm 65,236.21  1,89,991.50
% % g A F W geaw Igwpdts
F faw T s @ wfaem 8.45% 29.68%
3) SR - SIRGAT ST
foemm EGGE T
q geaH IUREASA/ AR F FA RU-SIRGH 2,07,277.40  1,91,017.34
IR/ IER W FF F FA FO-SIET
¥ g gedH SURSAST/IES & FU-oiian
1 Ffrerd 17.10% 20.81%
T) 3IASier ARl T ShsieRur
feremm EGGE Torgen ad
o WR orsie SR Wl & Fo W - SifEw 730.27 940.61
¥) SFER e Iniaar
w4 & o o % 3o oo §
3FSi Smfeal &1 e
ey o frger ot
I P wE TEE EwaT 6.74% 2.60%
2 wam (Afe e @, W 9 9es) 2.80% 3.89%
3 ¥ 2.93% 3.91%
4 JAfEE w0 2.54% 2.90%
) faesft snfimad, smsie smifimal siR o
wH G, fee o] a9 (uwen a9
I g snfaar 1,41,348.97  1,23,263.30
2 £l 3N STt 2,265.91 1,698.59
3 FA T 5,576.48 4,717.57
q) EUS H I T g et et fove g weend (v
TEISE R yaee T (i) s oA
wh foht
= = == s
e ad RG] ==
18.5 Ru-Siaw

b 3T &A1 H FOT FAE B @ 8, TR A qoa ¥ SAR-"gE e
T R
%) TIMER Huar &

feremar 31Tt 2011 31 W= 2010
@ Rafa & o Rufa &
STIER STIER
F) T F-SiEH
) emEdE dus 1,14,199.40 72,983.57
R 9 T 20 oG % & St
o 0T 73,628.78 47,406.27
1) aiforfsas wamet duer 14,011.31 13,440.36
iii) s wafdq wfgfei (Tedew) o
3= wfayfagd
Fo-onfgHr # fafrem 186.73 108.91
&) A 164.86 96.43
Q) aivas E e 21.87 12.48
YT FOT-SIEH
T S A% (T T4 ST
o Fufrl (Taued) # ffy smerfa
3 -l sl so-sifas 6,226.05 592.32
o 1,34,623.49 87125.16

k)

1)

m)

n)

o)

p)

Concentration of Deposits
Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 40,267.48  42,087.72
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors
to Total Deposits of the Bank 4.31 % 5.24%

Concentration of Advances

Particulars

Total Advances to twenty largest barrowers
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers
to Total Advances of the Bank

Current YearPrevious Year
65,236.21 1,89,991.50

8.45 % 29.68%

Concentration of Exposures
Particulars Current YearPrevious Year
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 2,07,277.40 1,91,017.34
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest barrowers/
customers to Total Exposure of the Bank

on borrowers/customers

17.10% 20.81%

Concentration of NPAs
Particulars
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

Current YearPrevious Year
730.27 940.61

Sector —~wise NPAs

Sr. No.  Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that sector
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Agriculture & allied activities 6.74% 2.60%
2 Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 2.80% 3.89%
3 Services 2.93% 3.91%
4 Personal Loans 2.54% 2.90%
Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
Current Year Previous Year
Total Assets 1,41,348.97 1,23,263.30
2 Total NPAs (Gross) 2,265.91 1,698.59
3 Total Revenue 5,576.48 4,717.57
Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
Name of the SPV Sponsored
Domestic  Overseas
Current Year NIL NIL
Previous Year NIL NIL

18.5 Exposures

The Bank is lending to sectors which are sensitive to asset price
fluctuations.
a) Real Estate Sector

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2010
Direct exposure
i) Residential Mortgages 1,14,199.40 72,983.57
- Of which individual housing
loans up to ¥ 20 lac 73,628.78 47,406.27
ii) Commercial Real Estate 14,011.31 13,440.36
iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed
Securities (MBS) and other
securitised exposures: 186.73 108.91
a) Residential 164.86 96.43
b) Commercial Real Estate 21.87 12.48
Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund based
exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB)
and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) 6,226.05 592.32
Total 1,34,623.49 87,125.16
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) USt e b) Capital Market
Terertar 31T 2011 31T 2010 Particulars As at As at
& Rufy & =% Rufy & 31-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2010
IR ATER 1) Direct investment in equity shares,
1) el v, Radei e, dRadeea cogvert.itble fbond.i, copvetrt(ilble iebinﬁlur(els
federl 71 St g e el & a}rll units o fequlll'yl»lo'nene mlu ual ! nds
P F - Ty R R of Fecorpgsoww is not exclusively
‘_ﬂﬂ Ak i invested in co'rporate debt. 8,868.34 6,771.29
o 1 2 Ao it st dbentres
2) Rt a4 gffet W g individuals for investment in shares
R SIQ:T@@?I'{'T (mﬁ/mm Hfze) (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
BlICRENI , WREdee el qan convertible debentures, and units of
et W mgea wel @ el § equity-oriented mutual funds. 10.22 20.67
A %.W AT () SR 3)  Advances for any other purposes where
W R # fRE T osm 10.22 20.67 shares or convertible bonds or convertible
3) o= waee % fou eifim SRl S e debentures or units of equity oriented
qRad-eie aiel 3gar IRadeie feawri @i mutual funds are taken as primary security. 0.39 1.66
o et TEg HgId He @ el @ 4)  Advances for any other purposes to the
s o & &9 § fomn mn 2 0.39 1.66 extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
4) fod o mEe & fau T8 afm s fog
PR weE TREATYE At HeE aREsa debentlu;els é)r .units }?f eql}llity OFiented
e et PR mutual funds i.e. where the primary
AP z apgt?g e A o security other than shares/ convertible
1 2 4 I SRl Sl bonds/convertible debentures/ units of
RIEIVRIEUEHIS . a@/ @ ? o fedei/dfmd equity oriented mutual funds does not
g TgHd G A g % aafer st fully cover the advances. 33.67 199.07
i i o 3 # afer A i - i % = 5) Secured and unsecured advances to
_g' . 33.67 199.07 stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
5) WR a@’ﬂ?ﬁ P Hfed 3R sy S e behalf of stockbrokers and market makers 773.95 442.21
W T T aTSI J i (e o)) 6) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the
F AR F T MR 773.95 44221 security of shares/bonds/debentures or
6) HHEA! B @M B ST § TE HOA other securities or on clean basis for
M § guel F SivEE & e Ery Exc mee'ting promoter's coytril.)ution' tF) th'e
% fom et @ rRiaEi/feEe @ o e‘flun.y.Of new companies in anticipation ol 1470
wffal sTear ST YR W Swlige # 40.11 14.70 Ol raising resources. : :
7)  orif SfEdt yaR/SeR FEi % ame et 7) Bridge lé)ans to cgmpa/r}ies against
i fRw M T = 0.01 70.00 expected equity flows/issues. 0.01 70.00
8) Wl @ yRadaie S s TRade 8) Underwriting commitments taken up by
N £ . the Banks in respect of primary issue of
afirs qu_{ i D%aga;ﬁ"f %ﬁm shares or convertible bonds or convertible
‘jTqu BEL EUU debentures or units of equity oriented
Flard . - - mutual funds. — —
9) TR E?—n?ﬁ Eal mﬁh @-fﬂm % fou femamor - - 9)  Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading. — —
10) T - Iot Ffeell @ wefem For-sifaw 10) Exposures to Venture Capital Funds
(T Tom TR il @) 608.61 375.73 (both registered and unregistered) 608.61 375.73
YSft o § Fe wmu-Siiey 10,335.30 7,895.33 Total Exposure to Capital Market 10,335.30 7,895.33
FaR-IFTER SRaw

M

c)

g R § & adue Ronfdel $ oER, 9 % dvER Fwv-sifan & oo fe afe § g e sifes o § fhe T 2 quee @ sew B o 2w % e S
e Sifgn (g Fie) 9 Fa RO R & 1% § s T8 2 SR JUU ¥q U SiRGW @ yEeEE R T g

Country-Risk Categorywise

As per the extant RBI guidelines, the country where exposure of the Bank is categorised into various risk categories listed in the following table. The country
exposure (net funded) of the Bank for any country does not exceed 1% of its total assets except on USA and hence provision for the country exposure on

USA has been made.

Sty et Feur-ifay (frerer) feba T e
Risk Category Exposure (net) Provision held
31 W 2011 #F 31 9 2010 F 31 94 2011 # 31 W 2010 FF
feaft & R fRafdy 3 SR fRafdy 3 SR fRafd % SER
As at 31-Mar-2011 As at 31-Mar-2010 As at 31-Mar-2011 As at 31-Mar-2010
07 / Insignificant 901.43 871.65 & /Nil & /Nil
F / Low 53,241.04 47,689.14 23.68 39.12
A= / Moderate 11,252.64 7,286.76 fis / Nil & /Nil
#fYs / High 1,773.20 4,158.92 i /Nil i / Nil
37t / Very High 2,206.31 2,512.50 & /Nil & / Nil
e/ § i 7 8 aret
Restricted / Off-Credit 4,098.94 11.19 i /Nil & / Nil
T/ Total 73,473.56 62,530.16 23.68 39.12
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T) ek G AR Tohel SR AT HYE SURGHT! 0T - SGH HoT <A1 ST ¢
d)  Single Borrower and Group Borrower exposure limits exceeded by the Bank :
% 7 e e e S & s 3 Ther SHTER - Siew o :

The Bank had taken single borrower exposure in excess of the prudential limit in the cases given below :

ST & AW FO-SIG P S g | G S (S ) | G 3 st o arfy 31.03.11 @t Refy
% TR T
Name of the Borrower Exposure ceiling Limit Sanctioned | Period during which limit Outstanding
(Peak Level) | exceeded as on 31.03.11
ey S fa. 13,646.26 15,815.48 | W& 2010 ¥ @ 2010 April 2010 to July 2010
Reliance Industries Limited 14,072.02 15,819.86 | 3T 2010 ¥ SR 2010 August 2010 to October 2010
14,222.02 15,455.80 | R 2010 ¥ B 2011 November 2010 to February 2011 5,645.44
31 55 201 | 1 SeeH G % 4i) (within the ceiliing on 31¢ March 2011)
: Fraa b 22,743.77 25,295.90 April 2010 to July 2010
e sifaet U for e 2010 ¥ e 2010 April ly
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. 23,453.37 25,003.97 | 3T 2010 ¥ 3R 2010 August 2010 to October 2010
23,703.37 25,629.76 | @ 2010 g 2011 November 2010 to March 2011 21,433.80
AR B ScifFeshed for. 13,646.26 16,544.75 | WA 2010 T F&R 2010 April 2010 to July 2010
Bharat Heavy 14,072.02 16,570.90 | 3T 2010 ¥ 3R 2010 August 2010 to October 2010
Electricals Limited 14,222.02 16,593.51 | 79 2010 ¥ A< 201 1 November 2010 to March 2011 12,046.24
T) st e) Unsecured Advances
feraro 319 2011 319 2010 Particulars As at As at
= Rafa & =% Rafa & 31 Mar 2011 31 Mar 2010
3TAR 3TIEAN a) Total Unsecured Advances of the bank 1,53,018.58 1,35,885.59
%) d% % Fo swE 1,53,018.58  1,35,885.59 i) Of which amount of advances
) = & fm & o, SR outstanding against charge over
T, TR R % e intangible securities such
W ¥ R W aFE 3 79572 B as rights, licences, authority etc. 795.72 —
11) = Eﬁ W i W~W ' ii) The estimated value of such intangible
(R (1) ¥ SFER) 411430 ) securities (as in (i) above). 4,114.30 —

) STEATEN W T RIS U

I o Tl SR Y g A W W U € 31 A 2011 #@
I LTS Gt FbEn T 1411.20 S (et af T 199.16 #2)
A ¥ F MFeM F SR I i wE TS A w7

18.6 Taferer
F) SRfarfast ¥ e

af & due S 3 il ¥ Fefafed of smweRa & @

fererur 31 @t 2011 31 ®@rE 2010
@ feafe o feafa
¥ IIER & IFIER

AREAE & (a0 Fae & AR

o T TR 3 wid 7,927.41 |G

W) ande Red S g o T EE i geRe e

T 0.13 3g - (e af - T 1.45 *9)

M) U - reneal @ Ry

feemar 31 W=t 2011 31 W 2010
ot fafa o feafa
& FTAR & FTEAR

a8 & Ry feemde feeEd @ @en 1,275 1,150

ol R §F % F[R F ARuET F

FRT gfg 70 -

af % GF g1 feEd @ e 30,904 30,735

i % NF Feror & T e @ g 31,425 30,610

i % ofd § fERe feEd i gen 824 1275

) SR WUt g UTiRa 3fafrute

feraor ey, o firgen ad

98 & ARY | FEad Tal T TT

srfufofal & e 4 |

T % &N ST dieure g i

srfufyofal & e 86 19

i % dNF it sl @ den 83 16

a8 F 3d § FEifad T T T syl & genr 7 4

f) Letter of Comfort issued for Subsidiaries:
The Bank has issued letters of comfort on behalf of its subsidiaries.
Outstanding letters of comfort as on 31 March 2011 aggregate to
% 1,411.20 crores (Previous Year: ¥ 199.16 crores). In the Bank's assessment
no financial impact is likely to arise.

18.6 Miscellaneous
a) Withdrawal from Reserves

During the year, the bank has withdrawn following amount from the
Reserves:

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2010

Pension Liability charged to Reserves as

per special dispensation from RBI 7,927.41 Nil
b) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI

% 0.13 crore (Previous year - ¥ 1.45 crores)

c) Status of customer complaints

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2010

No. of complaints pending at the beginning

of the year 1,275 1,150
Addition on account of aqusition of eSBIN 70 —
No. of complaints received during the year 30,904 30,735
No. of complaints redressed during the year 31,425 30,610
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 824 1275

d) Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning

of the year 4 1

No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman

during the year 86 19

No. of Awards implemented during the year 83 16

No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 7 4
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T) wfie, @Y wd e 3T fasw sffed 2006 & sl =fe, @ wd e
I ¥ g TR & Haw § =Afe, oy ud Aem saht % faatea g
0 A P § g e % AR T e AWCl o SR g e e
=) ad 2010 - 11 H sk - oftar @™ & o § ured we / aikerfies

SOt T AW o] o fmen ad
THEITE @E% EvEny &. fo 210.04 212.28
& = e warw &. fa 7.24 11.58
THEIE S $9ARg &, . 1.14 =
FIEeE A vy &, fo. 0.06 -
] AEE A fd. 1.74 --
T 0.84 =
arr 221.06 223.86

®) TESUS W % a8 9 W JAEA
wEsite Wl % AU d% W R A T e T g

18.7 TG AIEhT % TR Yehe T St ST

&) e - Raemy
i e ey deamd
J g

o e TegEt W Refq @ e Ao 8 g W T @

T SHihd FRT THIRAE qedih % SER frd feqary dee

EEEETEC I i

e g fwewm W feen
af a§ EL ¥

forer ey - SR &
A ged | uiad
| 3el 2010 ® FEd Reer
afe A &1 S 21,715.61 19,328.72 3,889.14  3778.18
Wz 9% @R &
R W A SR 484.00 - 12047 =
A T 89228 86921 14438 14525
ek 1,890.02 1,564.00 303.80  298.82
o Fa A (TRenf) - 425.00 =
74 & @
(emfafei & fafgq o @) 7,927.41
1d & A
(e ¥ M o gwwEi) 1,306.70 - 675.00 -
THRE @ (@) 1,188.70 1,242.37 73132 (99.38)
o (744.75) (1,288.69) (471.92)  (233.73)
% 3N g (780.67)
31 @ 2011 & fedens
Tl Ao 1 e 33,879.30 21,715.61 5817.19  3,889.14
ST e # aierd
| 3 2010 B Fer
afiqdt @ SRR 3 g 14,714.83 13,710.13 3,811.28 3,746.73
©e 9% % e &
aftprETT W e s 1,096.81 - =
©e 9% 3% 9 &
siftprETT W oS s 484.00 - 12047 =
% g Gew W werEd 615.48 -
ST A WA Feers 1,215.25 - 31228 29039
i g[ siweH 848.12 34798  328.20 =
yad fedem (744.75) (1288.69) (471.92) (233.73)
dimifees @9 282.65  233.12 1.94 7.89
31 @ 2011 & AT efaE
% 3fm @ @ e 16,800.10 14,714.83 4,102.25 3,811.28
TR o IR G e
ST ST o S
Ted <l AT
31 T 2011 F e e
F I T 33,879.30 21,715.61 5817.19  3,889.14
31 W 2011 @ A St
@ 3t g 16,800.10 14,714.83 4,102.25 3,811.28
i/ (e ) 17,079.20  7,000.78 1,714.94 77.86
o H A A R Har A
(ffem) zferem - - 400.00 =
oW F T A T uRedd @ s 5 5 = 5
e Far / (anfa) 17,079.20  7,000.78 1,314.94 77.86
REELERRIIECICTR R

33,879.30 21,715.61 5817.19 3,889.14

e)

g

With regard to disclosures relating to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises under
the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, there have been
no reported cases of delayed payments or of interest payments due to delay in such
payments to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises.

Fees/remuneration received in respect of the bancassurance business in 2010-11

Name of Company

Current Year Previous Year

SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 210.04 212.28
The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. 7.24 11.58
SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd. 1.14 —
United India Insurance Co Ltd. 0.06 —
Manu Life Financial Limited 1.74 —
NTUC 0.84

TOTAL 221.06 223.86

Penalty for Bouncing of SGL forms

No penalty has been levied on the Bank for bouncing of SGL Forms.

18.7 Employee Benefits

1.

Defined Benefit Plans

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit Pension Plan
and Gratuity Plan as per the actuarial valuation by the independent Actuary

appointed by the Bank:-

Pension Plans Gratuity
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year
Change in the present value of
the defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation
at 1+ April 2010 21,715.61 19,328.72 3,889.14  3,778.18
Liability transferred in on acquisition
of State Bank of Indore 484.00 - 12047 -
Current Service Cost 892.28 869.21  144.38 145.25
Interest Cost 1,890.02  1,564.00 303.80 298.82
Past Service Cost (Amortised) - 425.00 -
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit
recognised in Reserves) 7,927.41
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit
adjusted from Provisions) 1,306.70 675.00 -
Actuarial losses (gains) 1,188.70  1,242.37  731.32 (99.38)
Benefits paid (744.75) (1,288.69) (471.92) (233.73)
Direct Payment by Bank (780.67) - - -
Closing defined benefit obligation
at 31t March 2011 33,879.30 21,715.61 5,817.19  3,889.14
Change in Plan Assets
Opening fair value of Plan Assets
as at 1% April 2010 14,714.83 13,710.13 3,811.28  3,746.73
Asset acquired on acquisition of
State Bank of Saurashtra 1,096.81
Asset acquired on acquisition of
State Bank of Indore 484.00 - 12047
Dr Paid by Bank 615.48 -
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,215.25 - 312.28 290.39
Contributions by employer 848.12 347.98  328.20 -
Benefits Paid (744.75) (1,288.69) (471.92) (233.73)
Actuarial Gains / (Loss)
on plan Assets 282.65 233.12 1.94 7.89
Closing fair value of plan assets
as at 31 March 2011 16,800.10 14,714.83 4,102.25  3,811.28
Reconciliation of present value
of the obligation and fair value
of the plan assets
Present Value of Funded obligation
at 31t March 2011 33,879.30 21,715.61 5,817.19  3,889.14
Fair Value of Plan assets at
31st March 2011 16,800.10 14,714.83 4,102.25  3,811.28
Deficit/(Surplus) 17,079.20  7,000.78 1,714.94 77.86
Unrecognised Past Service
Cost (Vested) Closing Balance 400.00
Unrecognised Transitional
Liability Closing Balance
Net Liability/(Asset) 17,079.20  7,000.78 1,314.94 77.86
Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet
Liabilities 33,879.30 21,715.61 5,817.19  3,889.14
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Yo e degd

faamur o feer  ww fusen
L Ll kL) L
anfaat 16,800.10 14,714.83 4,102.25 3,811.28
i wifer e FEai/(enfa)  (17,079.20)  7,000.78(1,714.94) 77.86
ot ™ g o
(ffem) s - -
o ¥ 7 ff T uRedq A s 400.00
A AT (17,079.20)  7,000.78(1,314.94) 77.86
@ 3R e e
et et AT
A Far e 89228 86921 14438 1455
EeElciun 1,890.02 1,564.00 303.80  298.82
S-S W Fee Hfeens (1,215.25) (1,096.81) (312.28)  (290.39)
aQ ¥ f ® of T arm
( ) 3 2 25.00 -
og # o R’ g g A
(Fifed wm) - 675.00
af % GuF Wi frae Sites
It () 906.05 1,009.25  729.38  (107.27)
o o aset & fe arm
A 16 “FHEREl F e
IR 39 fo geem” & W
fopan T 2. 2,473.10  2,345.65 1,565.28 46.41
EIEEIEIiSpIR T )
WiereneT 3iR Siifere Wfeemst
<l qHTET
oM S W e Heerd 1,21525 1,096.81 31228  290.39
I afadl W dmifEs @/ (@F) 282,65 233.12 1.94 7.89
oM Sl W it Heerd 1,497.90 1,329.93 31422 298.28
g 8 gt e S/
(3 o 3rer i 3fer
VIS T HETET
| e 2010 # fafy F aER
e gife S 7,000.78 5,618.59  77.86 31.45
a9 ok B @ A wie o 247310 2,345.65 1,56528  46.41
?ﬁ?ﬁ TR F SR
TR % R
% 5N Hed e weE (780.67)  (615.48) = =
I EuEl & T 1,306.70 - - -
afafa § W= 7,927.41
FHAAT F TR (848.12)  (347.98) (328.20) -
TR # wie @ T
Tt 2o / (3nfa) 17,079.20 7,000.78 1,314.94 77.86

31 9 2011 F feaf % sr7am Iop it i Sem ffer 2 e - sl % e
fepu_T fafem fremgem €

Yy fafer et ffir
enfiat @ Sif AT St e et
& % & %
7 wER & wfoqfear 23.46 49.81
T THR F Fffar 9.19 -
FIE s 2535 29.09
g § fiard s wie/aafty s ik 0 0
% 3 e 0 0
FRATE He 0 19.73
=T 42.00 1.37
B 100.00 100.00
TG HiHifcheh e ;
9T Ao et At
feraur A e A e
e af e af
T T 8.50%  8.50% 8.50%  8.00%
I S W e &
Fefm & 8.00%  8.00% 8.00%  8.00%
T TGIH 500%  5.00% 5.00%  5.00%

Pension Plans Gratuity
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year
Assets 16,800.10 14,714.83 4,102.25 3,811.28
Net Liability / (Asset) recognised
in Balance Sheet 17,079.20  7,000.78 1,714.94 77.86
Unrecognised Past Service Cost
(Vested) Closing Balance 400.00
Unrecognised Transitional
Liability Closing Balance - - - -
Net Liability/(Asset) 17,079.20  7,000.78 1,314.94 77.86
Net Cost recognised in the
profit and loss account
Current Service Cost 892.28 869.21  144.38 145.25
Interest Cost 1,890.02  1,564.00 303.80 298.82
Expected return on plan assets (1,215.25) (1,096.81) (312.28)  (290.39)
Past Service Cost (Amortised)
Recognised 25.00
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit)
Recognised 675.00
Net actuarial losses (Gain) recognised
during the year 906.05 1,009.25  729.38  (107.27)
Total costs of defined benefit plans
included in Schedule 16 “Payments
to and provisions for employees”  2,473.10  2,345.65 1,565.28 46.41
Reconciliation of expected return
and actual return on Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets ~ 1,215.25  1,096.81  312.28 290.39
Actuarial Gain/ (loss) on Plan Assets 282.65 233.12 1.94 7.89
Actual Return on Plan Assets 1,497.90  1,329.93  314.22 298.28
Reconciliation of opening and
closing net liability/ (asset)
recognised in Balance Sheet
Opening Net Liability
as at 1¢ April 2010 7,000.78  5,618.59 77.86 31.45
Expenses as recognised in profit
and loss account 2,473.10  2,345.65 1,565.28 46.41
Liability on account of
acquisition of e SBIN
Assets on account of
acquisition of e SBIN - -
Paid by Bank Directly (780.67)  (615.48)
Debited to Other Provision 1,306.70 -
Recognised in Reserve 7,927.41
Employer’s Contribution (848.12)  (347.98) (328.20)
Net liability/(Asset) recognised
in Balance Sheet 17,079.20  7,000.78 1,314.94 77.86

Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity Fund & P
31 March 2011 are as follows:

ension Fund as on

Pension Fund

Category of Assets % of Plan Assets

Gratuity Fund
% of Plan Assets

Central Govt. Securities 23.46 49.81
State Govt. Securities 9.19 -
Corporate Bonds 25.35 29.09
FDR / TDR with Bank - -
Bank Deposits - -
Insurer Managed Funds - 19.73
Others 42.00 1.37
Total 100.00 100.00

Principal actuarial assumptions:

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity Plans
Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
Discount Rate 8.50%  8.50% 8.50%  8.00%
Expected Rate of return on
Plan Asset 8.00% 8.00%  8.00% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%  5.00% 5.00%

The estimates of future salary growth, factored in actuarial valuation, take
account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as
supply and demand in the employment market. Such estimates are very long
term and are not based on limited past experience / immediate future.

Empirical evidence also suggests that in very long term, ¢

onsistent high salary

growth rates are not possible, which has been relied upon by the auditors.
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11.

el wieer i
Wmmw%é@maﬁm(ﬁmosﬁmﬁmﬁ)é@
A - IS%WW%ﬁﬁwﬁ%sﬁ%Wﬁ, SR T Frer afes
fafey foa oo e o oRfy # emoh F=fe S it fuifa < ooy @
T B . o F o G A A B A A A R e e A e
T A, TEIER, A ff F ey § o e gebdinit 1 Seom el fehan
TR T 854.90 B (et ad T 351.59 i) & TRT I ard AW BT
TN # “FHEARE % PEE 3R 3% U gEee” e F simid wite §%
afsy fafy e W T T o % w9 § wife Rear T E.

ili. fem afvEm

iv.

S T 01 I 2010 I 35 a1 9% B a1 F Figa gU w rmRay/HRar
# FE TeE Ao § T 1175 Be (et af - fig ) & sivem R &
e Sufafy wmdem - Raerys

% 775.74 s (s af T 151.24 FUs F AR &1 Afqore= far @) &
Sefefyy Her fedendl & fq weeE e T € Sk T@ @ SR i @n
# Gl B P SR 3 fow gawm” ¥ % sl wifte fear mar 8.
TS o &N, ferfirer retater see-fRqeny e % T ST T SraEmT e :
w0 |, defafy wEert - e o o e ad

I TaAgfT & T STEHE AehehoT

F Ty IRia SEH (TR 581.80 107.54
2 S I SR g A RarEd

(FFdToT / 3 41.96 29.14
3 ST SAFHTIT 70.09 12.84
4 WA SEd e 35.03 2.47
5 stftrafiar W qaffufor == -8.74 -7.99
6 SHHF  STFHET 11.20 5.06
7 arfgf erare 44.40 2.18

Cin) 775.74 151.24

18.8 UIH & feTuw wraem

5 el wEt % STER A0 elee vl e e R Fr § st
FONEET & HROT 3| 6 2011 B G 9 & Q| S Gy @, S aed
dmifrs g0 FEifa 2, 39 % 11,707 R ¢ 9g f9d 86 F ™ gen
/A 16165/21.04.018/2010-11 fifeha 18 38 2011 & 510 wedia
i % g/ yam 1 T G F HER 9% F a0qm T 1,306.70 FIS wawH
W R X % 9 e 9t #1 % 7,927.41 FUS S 3ged & w6y sfiied
R A B X 7,927.41 Hs F I SREE @@ § yafa i E 21 e
af T 2,473 w0 & UvH @ @ R oy eR w @d ¥ wd & v §
fegrd T 2 W@ WEE 15 FHOR fedard @ ewamsii % SER

T 10,400.30 S i TR H @9 AR B @A d @E b &Y A w0 A
ST ST | A R e S 5N 98 o0 dem w1 S O dan o
15 & oruened G0 FY S % HOT 4% & o T 7,927.41 Fg B @l

18.9 =gt

IS F T % dgd 29 FAL A U F agkl wa A fweda g
31 2011 F FAE a8 F fIC S I
e, S ATl Awite F feiid €, g T 1965 e . ad

AT T dq F HenEE # pot W X 865 FT h FNOT @i ¥ Ifs v
I S T age % BT 3 700 HIS AW U9 @ @ yia fFar mn
21 ad % a0 AT TRT T 400 HS R A Sk B wW § geia @ e
W%,?@Wﬁﬁwﬁmwaﬁwmh%mﬁﬁsﬁ@rﬁaﬁsw

mﬁma@ﬁwmwmam@aa

TRuT AR FreRior @ gus orEwn 9E 8. @y, ﬁ\ﬁiaﬂﬁ

W A qA-Get @ feed e e T g o

®) WY - S G § gew fafee ddwiEr o faesh g ik
Sfafeey Gt wiftet & F19 @ I Yo ANR-IRAEH §

% %L.%‘

ii.

iii.

iv.

18.

18.

=3

©

Employees’ Provident Fund

In terms of the guidance on implementing the AS-15 (Revised 2005) issued by
the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India, the Employees Provident
Fund set up by the Bank is treated as a defined benefit plan since the Bank has to
meet the specified minimum rate of return. As at the year-end, no shortfall remains
unprovided for. Accordingly, other related disclosures in respect of Provident
Fund have not been made and an amount of ¥ 854.90 crores (Previous Year
% 351.59 crores) is recognised as an expense towards the Provident Fund scheme
of the Bank included under the head “Payments to and provisions for employees”
in Profit and Loss Account.

Defined Contributions

The Bank contributed ¥ 11.75 crores (previous year Nil) to the New Pension
Scheme for all officers /employees joining the Bank on or after 1** August 2010.
Other Long term Employee Benefits

Amount of ¥ 775.74 crores (Previous Year ¥ 151.24 crores) is provided towards
Long Term Employee Benefits and is included under the head “Payments to and
Provisions for Employees” in Profit and Loss Account.

Details of Provisions made for various long Term Employee Benefits during
the year:

Sr.  Long Term Employees’ Benefits Current  Prevous
No. Year Year
1 Privilege Leave (Encashment) incl. leave

encashment at the time of retirement 581.80 107.54
2 Leave Travel and Home Travel

Concession (Encashment/Availment) 41,96 29.14
3 Sick Leave 70.09 12.84
4 Silver Jubilee Award 35.03 2.47
5 Resettlement Expenses on Superannuation (8.74) (7.99)
6  Casual Leave 11.20 5.06
7  Retirement Award 44.40 2.18

Total 775.74 151.24

Provision for Pension

Consequent to revision in wages in accordance with the Ninth Bipartite Settlement
and the proposed amendment to the SBI Pension Fund Rules, the Pension liability of
the bank for the year ended March 31, 2011 as determined by the independent actuary
amounted to ¥ 11,707 crores. After considering the existing provision of
% 1,306.70 crores, the additional pension cost in respect of the liabilities of earlier
years amounting to ¥ 7,927.41 crores has been charged to Reserves in accordance
with the dispensation granted by Reserve Bank of India to the Bank vide the letter
number DBOD/BP/No./16165/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 18 April 2011. The pension
cost for the year amounting to X 2,473 crores has been charged to the Profit and Loss
account. As per the requirements of AS 15 — Employee Benefits, the entire amount of
% 10,400.30 crores is required to be charged to Profit and Loss Account. Had such
dispensation not been allowed by RBI, the profit of the Bank would have been lower
by ¥ 7,927.41 crores pursuant to the application of requirements of AS 15.

Gratuity

Consequent to the enhancement in limit of gratuity payable under the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972 and revision in wages in accordance with the Ninth Bipartite
Settlement, the cost on account of Gratuity liability of the Bank as determined by the
independent actuary for the year ended March 31, 2011 amounted to ¥ 1,965 crores.
The incremental liability for the year and the increase in liability consequent to
revision in wages amounting to < 865 crores and an amount of ¥ 700 crores on account
of enhancement in the limit of gratuity, has been charged to the Profit and Loss
account. The balance amount of ¥ 400 crores, not already charged to Profit and Loss
account during the year, has not been recognised and will be amortised over the next
four years in accordance with RBI circular no. DBOD.BPBC.80 /21.04.018/2010-11
dated 9" February 2011. As per the requirements of AS 15 — Employee Benefits , the
entire amount of ¥ 1,965 crores is required to be charged to Profit and Loss Account.
Had such circular not been issued by RBI, the profit of the Bank would have been
lower by ¥ 400 crores pursuant to the application of requirements of AS 15.

18.10 Segment Reporting:

1. Segment Identification
A) Primary (Business Segment)

The following are the primary segments of the Bank:-
Treasury
Corporate / Wholesale Banking
Retail Banking
Other Banking Business
The present accounting and information system of the Bank does not support
capturing and extraction of the data in respect of the above segments separately.
However, based on the present internal, organisational and management
reporting structure and the nature of their risk and returns, the data on the
primary segments have been computed as under:

a) Treasury - The Treasury Segment includes the entire investment
portfolio and trading in foreign exchange contracts and derivative
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contracts. The revenue of the treasury segment primarily consists of
fees and gains or losses from trading operations and interest income
on the investment portfolio.

Corporate / Wholesale Banking - The Cortporate / Wholesale Banking
segment comprises the lending activities of Corporate Accounts Group,
Mid Corporate Accounts Group and Stressed Assets Management
Group. These include providing loans and transaction services to
corporate and institutional clients and further include non-treasury
operations of foreign offices.

c) Retail Banking - The Retail Banking Segment comprises of branches in
National Banking Group, which primarily includes Personal Banking
activities including lending activities to corporate customers having
banking relations with branches in the National Banking Group. This
segment also includes agency business and ATMs.

Other Banking business - Segments not classified under (a) to
are classified under this primary segment.

b)

d

(c) above

; . . B) Secondary (Geographical Segment)
1) el it - o # Ao e/t i) Domestic Operations - Branches/Offices having operations in India
i) forset W W q et wiEfed R wEeE qor A d ii) Foreign Operations - Branches/Offices having operations outside India
e s 3T et and offshore Banking units having operations in India
) SR T AN - -Fererfror C) Pricing of Inter-segmental Transfers
?vlﬁa"T TR T A T §. FROR/AS AT T B T g The Retail Banking segment is the primary resource mobilising unit. The
éﬁ,—q we ¥ fftEf aa S0 § aeR ¥ g [ eimr eI - frefoor (THARTHETE) gorpolrzatf/.\ivléolels( ale Bﬁﬂql?gt anil t"l"rgaigurydse%nentfs arf)} .repipi?ll\i/} R01£ "lﬁl;?ds
R om Retail Banking. Market related Funds Transfer Pricing is
e f o 8, W . % (‘5‘?"”7 §) A Th P, T W followed under which a separate unit called Funding Centre hasg been created.
# T 2. FrefiheT £ (HfET Fex) =7 Fferi Eﬁ, Y @\@fﬁ?ﬂ € S The Funding Centre notionally buys funds that the business units raise in the
STEE THEd § SHNRE A SUE % 9 § I3 & € 3R enia gom form of deposits or borrowings and notionally sell funds to business units
T F gqa-grq A F T FRE w1 el e 2. engaged in creating assets.
o) o, SAfiaEl T quaRl @ seed D) Allocation of Expenses, Assets and Liabilities
FRARE g H geoRi § fru U g S ;ﬁ\a FNUR/diE AT TE g Expenses incurred at Corporate Centre establishments directly attributable
T RETeR S B TREed T § ath § ¥ TeER aTERT By T 3 either to Corporate / Wholesale and Retail Banking Operations or to Treasury
Operations segment, are allocated accordingly. Expenses not directly
e e 7 T A o Jew TS S aﬁm\ﬁzﬁ Ehor He/de Wy T AT attributable are allocated on the basis of the ratio of number of employees in
=g % S h HER W IaRd fRr T g each segment/ratio of directly attributable expenses.
d% & uE wd g ot i dEad § I%F% et @ % eidia e The Bank has certain common assets and liabilities, which cannot be attributed
TE P ST WedT, o S oMmEfed SUR ¥ @ T R, to any segment, and the same are treated as unallocated.
2. @ggear/ Segment Information
o & : yreifies (s @) Part A :Primary (Business segments)
EERIERCE & il icieica) feciule o) I e afterer RisE] =
Business Segments Treasury Corporate/Wholesale Retail Other Elimination Total
Banking Banking Banking Operations
I # 21,665.06 32,935.11 42,062.69 96,662.86
Revenue # (22,054.89) (26,196.28) (37,158.24) (85,409.41)
IEeA 3 # 556.10
Unallocated Revenue # (552.66)
Fd A4 97,218.96
Total Revenue (85,962.07)
oo # (-)945.27 5,496.53 12,679.45 17,230.71
Result # (4,666.00) (4,755.35) (6,491.25) (15,912.60)
ST 3 (+)/ () -FHaaH -2,276.48
Unallocated Income (+) / ((-) 1,986.52)
Expenses(-) - net #
oRared @M # 14,954.23
Operating Profit # (13,926.08)
R # 6,689.71
Tax # (4,760.03)
SEERT A # -
Extraordinary Profit # -
e e # 8,264.52
Net Profit # (9,166.05)
= G
Other Information :
e anfaar 3,10,524.60 3,81,320.36 5,22,699.76 12,14,544.72
Segment Assets * (3,12,395.60) (3,05,469.17) (4,28,690.99) (10,46,555.76)
e S 9,191.48
Unallocated Assets * (6,857.97)
A A 12,23,736.20
Total Assets * (10,53,413.73)
e I 1,62,149.37 3,67,495.28 5,85,015.30 I1,14,659.95
Segment Liabilities * (1,65,998.92) (2,94,696.86) (4,91,939.42) (9,52,635.20)
AT T 44,090.21
Unallocated Liabilities * (34,829.33)
3 ¥ % 11,58,750.16
Total Liabilities * (9,87,464.53)

(Fred § Ru T iwe e o & § / Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
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wrT @ : feftores (siiiferss @)
Part B : Secondary (Geographic Segments)

it Tergott Rl
Domestic Foreign Total
<] Trgen o <ITe] & e o <] Trgem o
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
3
Revenue # 91,642.48 81,244.50 5,576.48 4,717.57 97,218.96 85,962.07
et
Assets * 10,82,387.23 9,30,150.43 1,41,348.97 1,23,263.30 12,23,736.20 10,53,413.73
31 119 2011 P Raf % FER #3199 2011 1 g 3 & g
As at 31 March 2011 For the year ended 31* March 2011
18.11 weiftrd wey Werelemur 18.11  Related Party Disclosures:
1 Hefud ugr 1. Related Parties
. W A. SUBSIDIARIES
i Ieft Sfd ergefiat i. DOMESTIC BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
. W ¥% 3 fHR i ST 1.  State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur
2. W % A% FER 2. State Bank of Hyderabad
3. Wz d% 3K &R (25.08.2010 ) 3. State Bank of Indore (up to 25.08.2010)
4. W I 36 AR 4. State Bank of Mysore
5. W d% A% yRedEn 5. State Bank of Patiala
6. W d% A% AGUEHR 6. State Bank of Travancore
7. THEeTs ki te fewEe S 7. SBI Commercial and International Bank Ltd.
ii. foeeft Sfdmm srgufiat ii. FOREIGN BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
I, ugdleTs (FemE) f. 1. SBI (Mauritius) Ltd.
2. Ve ¥% s fed (FEn 2. State Bank of India (Canada)
3. Ve g% s I (Hfamifan). 3.  State Bank of India (California)
4. FEARMEA F6 6 fear Tewer, A 4. Commercial Bank of India LLC, Moscow
5. @ d% wudere g 5. PT Bank SBI Indonesia
6. T wEdeTe S o 6. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.
jii. é?ﬁ' Tr-aifem Wﬁ"ﬁ iii. DOMESTIC NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
I wwlens Hfied by fofide 1. SBI Capital Markets Ltd.
2. uEdeTE duwuEeT fAfes 2. SBIDFHI Ltd.
3. umdETE g he g & m fer 3. SBI Mutual Funds Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.
4. uwdem &9 R . 4. SBI CAP Securities Ltd.
5. THheTE S oeE f 5. SBI CAPS Ventures Ltd.
6. wEdeTE FW RN & fa 6. SBI CAP Trustees Co. Ltd.
7. THHETE FeW U e HfdEs . fa. 7. SBI Cards & Payment Services Pvt. Ltd.
8. TuEdieTE e Avee . fa. 8.  SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd.
9. umdileN EH @R A fa. 9. SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd.
10. TEeteTE Yy %e gEae fo. 10. SBI Pension Funds Pvt. Ltd.
1. Tadiems - wEst Taea faeRes o fa. 11. SBI - SG Global Securities Pvt. Ltd.
12 ugeiEE TdEd haed . 12. SBI Global Factors Ltd.
13. UHEEE SR STEIRY SU o 13. SBI General Insurance Company Ltd
14, uEeeTs W wfas o fa 14. SBI Payment Services Pvt. Ltd.
iv. feesft dr-sifeh ergufiat iv. FOREIGN NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
I, uEEeE W (%) fa 1. SBICAP (UK) Ltd.
2. UHAlETE W istie (m) e fa. 2. SBI Funds Management (International) Pvt. Ltd.
3. wwdere & gy f 3. SBICAP Singapore Ltd.

@, Uge w7 ¥ fEta st

i

& & &

St € Ffea fasmg mEg fawde offgw o
Wus Tt fo.

el UEEleE THREFR Aede 1. fa.

1Y T TR TR fa

TEElaE e TR e Adwie m
Tgfenz G e TR L fa

B. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

© &P ® R

GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt. Ltd
C-Edge Technologies Ltd.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Ltd.
Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustees Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt. Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustees Pvt. Ltd.
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foreraftn FRANTE 3% Sfear fa.

S oA .
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A TEdenE T ER g fa
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S e qer for.

A e SR i he-gwl Su . fa
A e WEe AR he- fAwde dud o fi

. TEdeTE B EEAE

. wouE. dud 9fEg f@.(15.03.2011 @6)

o sidiee, et (31.03.2011 7% )

. ff T %, veEEd, wey fRYE (31.10.2010 T6)
.ot AR e, ey fRee

7. Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.

8.  Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Management Company
Pvt. Ltd.

ASSOCIATES

Regional Rural Banks

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
Cauvery Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
Chhattisgarh Gramin Bank

Deccan Grameena Bank

Ellaquai Dehati Bank

Meghalaya Rural Bank (Formerly known as Ka Bank
Nongkyndong Ri Khasi Jaintia)

SN S

8.  Krishna Grameena Bank

9. Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

10. Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank

11. Malwa Gramin Bank

12. Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner Gramin Bank
13. Mizoram Rural Bank

14. Nagaland Rural Bank

15. Parvatiya Gramin Bank

16. Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank

17. Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank

18. Saurashtra Gramin Bank

19. Utkal Gramya Bank

20. Uttaranchal Gramin Bank

21. Vananchal Gramin Bank

22. Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank

ii. Others

1. SBI Home Finance Ltd.

2. The Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.

3. Bank of Bhutan Ltd.

4. S. S. Ventures Services Ltd.( up to 15.03.2011)

Key Management Personnel of the Bank

1. Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman (up to 31.03.2011)

2. Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director (up to 31.10.2010)
3. Shri R. Sridharan, Managing Director

Parties with whom transactions were entered into during the year

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties, which are “State-
controlled Enterprises” as per paragraph 9 of Accounting Standard (AS)
18. Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature
of Banker-Customer relationship are not required to be disclosed in
respect of Key Management Personnel and relatives of Key Management
Personnel. Other particulars are as under:

1. C-Edge Technologies Ltd.

GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Ltd.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustees Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt. Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustees Pvt. Ltd.

Bank of Bhutan Ltd.

Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.

GO IRSIEREL S COR S

Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Management Company
Pvt. Ltd.

10. SBI Home Finance Ltd.

11. S. S. Ventures Services Ltd (up to 15.03.2011)

12. Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman (up to 31.03.2011)

13. Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director (up to 31.10.2010)
14. Shri R. Sridharan, Managing Director
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3. e 3 I vt

3. Transactions and Balances :

feraro Te wE sEm W@ gae it g
o
Particulars Associates/ Key Management Total
Joint Ventures Personnel & their relatives
smr-aferEt / Deposits # 51.95 0.04 51.99
(112.84) ) (112.84)
Other Liabilities # ) ) )
faftem / Investments # 42.91 - 42.91
(24.88) © (24.88)
aftm # / Advances # - - -
) ) )
ot s+ / Interest received* 5 - )
) ) )
dew = / Interest paid* - - -
(4.00) (-) (4.00)
e & w9 H el e 2.80 - 2.80
Income earned by way of dividend* (2.88) (-) (2.88)
Other Income* ) Q) )
sF =1 / Other expenditure* - - -
) ) )
yaE gfead - 0.60 0.60
Management contracts * ) (0.63) (0.63)
FeH § U MU e fwd af F € Figures in brackets are for Previous Year
#31 7 2011 i fafa % ER # As at 31 March 2011
* 3| W 2011 FAT a9 o faw * For the year ended 31* March 2011
18.12 w2 : 18.12 Leases:
i) TRETET Tt i)  Operating Leases*
®.  uReE Ued WU T uRER @ s e femn e ¥ A.  Premises taken on operating lease are given below:
fererar 3iawt 2011 31T 2010 Particulars As at As at
o Raft % W% Rufy ® 31 Mar 2011 31 Mar 2010
3TIER 3TIAR Not later than 1 year 40.43 33.11
| a8 F TvE @ 40.43 33.11 Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 92.47 69.74
| & % uver iR 5 a§f % uven & 92.47 69.74 Later than 5 years 25.21 19.47
5 9ot % wEEE 25.21 19.47 Total 158.11 122.32
A 158.11 122.32 Amount of lease payments recognised in
. the P&L Account for th ! 42,68 35.26
T % o™ 9N @ wn § i W T @ A 42.68 35.26 s

uReare Tedt # Teel Sl URER U W e, e S & Reraar

* Fad R T AN 9 e % dey §

18.13 wfer &R 3UTSIA ¢

Operating leases primarily comprise office premises and staff residences,
which are renewable at the option of the Bank.

* In respect of Non-Cancellable leases only.

18.13 Earnings per Share

e 1 T A1 20, T SR IUS” 3 STTHR el ST SR T SR B
T 3T B e < 2. % AN, B TR A A b e sfeadt e
IR ST T Y STET b 9f IR et S S 0T it T R, o ok SR i
oft 1 T T o7 & Hre Sfrael SR a2

feramur e s frgen ad
o 3w fey T

63,49,52,049  63,48,80,626

63,49,52,049  63,48,80,626

faa @ () 8264.52 9,166.05
afd R @ e (R) 130.16 144.37
ufa IR W A R e (%) 130.16 144.37
wfa W A e () 10 10

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance
with Accounting Standard 20 - “Earnings per Share”. “Basic earnings” per
share is computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Basic and diluted

Weighted average number of equity shares

used in computing basic earning per share 63,49,52,049 63,48,80,626
Weighted average number of shares used in

computing diluted earning per share 63,49,52,049 63,48,80,626
Net profit %) 8,264.52 9,166.05
Basic earnings per share (3) 130.16 144,37
Diluted earnings per share ) 130.16 144.37
Nominal value per share (%) 10 10
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18.14 T T & I @i

) = F fou R =7 s af & T 207.60 HUs F AfaRed waum
& gfeefda A H e F a" B L

i) af % e, emafi| & gAESE % g oW SR B @ A T 976.82
Fg W . U (et ad T 1407.75 Hg S T ).

ii) & @t wepran faer smeafi T anfa T 1167.28 He (sl an
% 2512.09 *z) B, F@ o= anfiei § e faom men 2. umw
el A T e () T I A rer-erern foeror
fed §

erarar 31Tm 2011 319 2010

@ Rufe & @ Rufv &
AT SURRILY

Sedfit e et

IO TEeA % fw wraEeE 307.90 1545.87

Srefafy wHa fedemd F T g 1,636.10 1158.61

e famen % faw wew ere ufw 9.41 51.54

= 35.77 181.71

sl FEfeE & BT Fae sRef

F it () 135.71 117.24

I 2,124.89 3,054.97

AR W g

IEa Rl R eE 21.53 23.47

il W = 936.08 519.41

Cin) 957.61 542.88

Tt smeafit o enfiaat / (Fgamd) 1,167.28 2512.09

18.15 Tger wa ¥ freifm dhufeai # ferfems

G w9 § freifia Frefarad suieEr & e § 3 38.96 wie (fred ad
T 19.95 Fqe) # % & B wia @ -
THU  THUAT SRl AT T g riar

. %

I S ¢ Sfea feew gew dsEie 10.80 Gt 40%
gigas w.fa. (10.80)

2 gue e fo 4.90 IR 49%
(4.90)

3 A9l e ISREeR 225 femgR 45%
e @ & € fa (2.25)

4 uHdeTE deEl TR 1.857 i) 45%
st (w1.) for. (1.89)

5 ugdieny Aol SShrga 0.03 i) 45%
=i () fa. 0.01)

6 0 uEdeE ISRETR 0.10 T 45%
T fa# (0.10)

7 WA e WEC sEgE 0.01 IR 50%
Hhe-gwl & WL fa. ®)

g  3mM A wEe awHe 2.30 IR 50%
e e HU w f )

# TEAIE Al SIhrgaR GHe W1, 1. % wesm ¥ W MY Y 4 SN
W YR ®9 ¥ HEA % AT 100% WeEuE fear L

Fd § U MU s e af ¥ §

T AEE 27 ST OISR, YA w9 ¥ feitm e § 9% F
g geife oTfdl, e, o, o, SHRES dgws R aEd # g

R g A T &
fererar 31 7wt 2011 31 9T 2010
o fafr s @t Rafa®
IR SIS
Eeuiy
TS eiR st 110.28 79.91
SuR-Tfrat 0.53 0.40
= AN TS HEE 68.70 62.92
T 179.51 143.23

18.14

18.15

Accounting for Taxes on Income

i) Current tax expenditure for the year is net of reversal of excess provision
for previous year of ¥ 207.60 crores.

ii)  During the year, ¥ 976.82 crores [Previous Year 1,407.75 crores credited
| has been debited to Profit and Loss Account by way of adjustment of
deferred tax.

iii)  The Bank has outstanding net deferred tax asset of ¥ 1,167.28 crores
(Previous Year-< 2,512.09 crores), which is included under Other Assets.
The breakup of deferred tax assets (DTA) and liabilities into major items
is given below:

Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 2011 31 Mar 2010
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for wage revision 307.90 1,545.87
Provision for long term employee
Benefits 1,636.10 1,158.61
Ex-gratia paid under Exit option 9.41 51.54
Others 35.77 181.71
Net DTAs on account of Foreign Offices 135.71 117.24
Total 2,124.89 3,054.97
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 21.53 23.47
Interest on securities 936.08 519.41
Total 957.61 542.88
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 1,167.28 2,512.09

Investments in Jointly Controlled Entities

Investments include ¥ 38.96 crores (Previous Year ¥ 19.95 crores) representing
Bank’s interest in the following jointly controlled entities

Sr.  Name of the Company Amount  Country of Holding %
No. Residence
1 GE Capital Business Process 10.80 India 40%
Management Services Pvt. Ltd. ~ (10.80)
2 C - Edge Technologies Ltd. 4.90 India 49%
(4.90)
3 Magquarie SBI Infra Management 2.25  Singapore 45%
Pte. Ltd. (2.25)
4 SBI Macquarie Infra Management  18.57 India 45%
(P) Ltd. (1.89)
5 SBI Macquarie Infra Trustee (P) Ltd. 0.03 India 45%
(0.01)
6 Macquarie SBI Infra Trustee Ltd. #  0.10 Bermuda 45%
(0.10)
7 Oman India Joint Investment 0.01 India 50%
Fund —Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd. ()
8 Oman India Joint Investment 2.30 India 50%
Fund — Management Company ()
Pvt. Ltd.

# Indirect holding through Maquarie SBI Infra Management Pte. Ltd., against
which the Company has made 100% provision.

Figures in brackets relate to previous year

As required by AS 27, the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities, income,

expenses, contingent liabilities and commitments related to the Bank’s interests
in jointly controlled entities are disclosed as under:

Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 2011 31 Mar 2010
Liabilities
Capital & Reserves 110.28 79.91
Deposits - -
Borrowings 0.53 0.40
Other Liabilities & Provisions 68.70 62.92
Total 179.51 143.23
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arfiaat

TRl 3N AT fwd §% # swiEt = 0.06
St SmRiEl S i a9 e g W

W SRS 50.34 28.77
fafaem 2.11 1.62
S - _
Ecclcitp 11.06 9.92
= enfat 116.00 102.86
=@ 179.51 143.23
o - :
I SHRAS T 0.41 s
I

sfSia = 3.74 3.60
B ol 118.98 78.49
T 122.72 82.09
e

=g fHar T =JN - -
kil 105.97 69.73
HagE TS 3THAs: & 5.54 6.27
T 111.51 76.00
o 11.21 6.09

18.16 IR e STTETHT=rT

S Fau & gfte #, o & S, SRadl B STTHHIA ST IS UHT Al WA T
1 T R AT A 28 - e S’ @ 2 2l

18.17 WTEEN, 2NTeh ek Ceard 31T Tehfisen SMiaat

®)  WTETEl @ STET-3TeT fereur

ferarur ey e forgen ad
F P 8 HEHE

e 5,709.54 6166.62
STRafiE 976.82 (1407.75)
I W 3.35 1.16
fafaeml W qemEm & fau gEum 646.75 (987.99)
IS SRl W AEEE 8,415.44 4,622.33
AEEAT Sl W S 376.65 525.53
A SRl W & 976.60 80.06
o WY (34.10) 154.90
oanT 17,071.05 9154.86

18.18 sreareht yraem=

Terawur =T s e ad
RN - -
SIg : qdadt Ve §6 &R 9 sidka 23.00 -
a8 & E g = -
¥ % R MR FW B - -
3 o 23.00 .

18.19 ) 3TTehRfimen qaaail 3 SMTerfier el ot feremur

w0 |, | fawor

e feremor

| 9% % g U9 @ S BT &
&9 F g T E

AT S gWE ik §

S fafte srfarfedl & s war g
d% 1 UE sHie 2 e
FrEaiedl & ufomm &1 i
Hftehet g S S fria Rafet,
Rerer RoTmHl A1 T yare
TS

2 T arer fafaa e
% BT <TAE

d% e el @M @i e &
FeR-d geAer ¥ faesh fafw
1 fafw qar o fatw

8. aea fafee dfeeet §

Assets

Cash and Balances with RBI - 0.06
Balances with Banks and money at call and

short notice 50.34 28.77
Investments 2.11 1.62
Advances -

Fixed Assets 11.06 9.92
Other Assets 116.00 102.86
Total 179.51 143.23
Capital Commitments -

Other Contingent Liabilities 0.41

Income

Interest earned 3.74 3.60
Other income 118.98 78.49
Total 122.72 82.09
Expenditure

Interest expended -

Operating expenses 105.97 69.73
Provisions & contingencies 5.54 6.27
Total 111.51 76.00
Profit 11.21 6.09

18.16 Impairment of Assets

In the opinion of the Bank’s Management, there is no impairment to the assets

during the year to which Accounting Standard 28 — “Impairment of Assets

applies.

18.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

a)  Break-up of Provisions

»

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provision for Taxation

-Current Tax 5,709.54 6,166.62
-Deferred Tax 976.82 (1,407.75)
-Other Tax 3.35 1.16
Provision for Depreciation on Investments 646.75 (987.99)
Provision on Non-Performing Assets 8,415.44 4,622.33
Provision on Restructured Assets 376.65 525.53
Provision on Standard Assets 976.60 80.06
Other Provisions (34.10 ) 154.90
Total 17,071.05 9,154.86

18.18 Floating Provisions

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Opening Balance

Add: Transferred from e-SBIN
Addition during the year
Draw down during the year

Closing Balance

23.00

23.00

18.19 a) Description of Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Sr. No. | Particulars

Brief Description

1 Claims against the Bank
not acknowledged as debts

The Bank is a party to various
proceedings in the normal course of
business. The Bank does not expect
the outcome of these proceedings to
have a material adverse effect on the
Bank’s financial conditions, results of
operations or cash flows.

2 Liability on account of
outstanding forward
exchange contracts

The Bank enters into foreign
exchange contracts, currency options,
forward rate agreements, currency
swaps and interest rate swaps with
inter-Bank participants on its own
account and for customers. Forward
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foeelt gz @ afes § e =
W G A g F g e
S 2. g @ e o
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¥ AT A€ % w9 F ygE

Wkl e S aT F UH A H A A I
# IR g G W st e I W FeE F=OT SR
TR e BT R WO RO §
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el SvErE B € % AR aed
g e @ fsare St s
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U Rafd § S A BT
4 w7 wd R faw a9 a9 fafe & fefor A,
AHEF & § RERER 2 R Ty o fremeEe 8
H TH U 2. §F B AN Y 3
W yfeEE R ST g R
% U FE e T e
T . THH AfRE, d6 4
A B qH WA # 9t
& 3fEE W H aEE FA
) ST S A A, /e e & aTe) s,
ardiedt & fued, TR & A S, Sfeer arerr, gatih gel g A
FEE % 0T SR IH SqUA HH b Al W IERA 8.
) 3MeRltHeR TRl & fou ferT 7T weamEl # SAR-wRE
Teramur ey e forgen ad
EENE] 148.14 85.54
W€ qdadf BT §% 6 R G sRa 1181 0
af % dF gfg 168.57 77.69
i % de 53.42 15.09
o 275.10 148.14
18.20 BT & A(h SR o1 AHHET

TN TR N SN e S 3t 4R B IRmRe Sew 20107 SR
& e ¥ faqis 26 3 2010 (w9l adi@) ¥ Re d6 A% 6N, @
I R A% (IF a%) A e o fea. axem sy % faw s eriee
faw MU ¥, S 26 ST 2010 H W e F I ot Le b A6 AR
F TRt % FEEed aRom o Sfufad €. serae fee st § R
T ES H T IH T F qAN AG A S R,

Qe % 3% FWR F 9T R 95 H 9 YW F1 A@iET @l A 14
“HHTHE B R % STER AN F AT Teuf & 3w T R
2 39 IRV F AR, wd Ry § Re 9% i &R & gl sl wd
TATH F I AT R T H H @ T SR T RO FoeAq F @
T, Ve IF % TR F YR URH H 3 g0 GRT X 10 F 3ifd qoF B
IE 100 TR U i Re §% F %10 F T 7 F 34 IR JeH
o T, 39 FHaR § ¥ 10 3ifFd 0 F 1,14,606 i e e mu fRadt
SRR JEF AU T wE % 27,85,099/- T ART H I R T JE ai
P ARAT R IF F 79 W T R 9 3% 4R # 98.05% WA G Fed
WA T @ A Fad weE drg siRad & Ted T 39 e % S
@ SifF T 0.33 FAg @, B gE oM ffu § S s L

exchange contracts are commitments
to buy or sell foreign currency at a
future date at the contracted rate.
Currency swaps are commitments to
exchange cash flows by way of
interest/principal in one currency
against another, based on
predetermined rates. Interest rate
swaps are commitments to exchange
fixed and floating interest rate cash
flows. The notional amounts that are
recorded as Contingent Liabilities, are
typically amounts used as a
benchmark for the calculation of the
interest component of the contracts.

Guarantees given on behalf
of constituents, acceptances,
endorsements and other
obligations

As a part of its commercial Banking
activities, the Bank issues
documentary credits and guarantees
on behalf of its customers
Documentary credits enhance the
credit standing of the customers of
the Bank. Guarantees generally
represent irrevocable assurances that
the Bank will make payment in the
event of the customer failing to fulfil
its financial or performance
obligations.

Other items for which
the Bank is contingently
liable.

The Bank is a party to various
taxation matters in respect of which
appeals are pending. These are being
contested by the Bank and not
provided for. Further, the Bank has
made commitments to subscribe to
shares in the normal course of
business.

b)  The Contingent Liabilities mentioned above are dependent upon the
outcome of Court/ arbitration/out of Court settlements, disposal of
appeals, the amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned parties, as the case
may be.

c¢)  Movement of provisions against Contingent Liabilities

Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Opening balance 148.14 85.54
Add: Transferred from e SBIN 11.81 0
Additions during the year 168.57 77.69
Reductions during the year 53.42 15.09
Closing balance 275.10 148.14

18.20 Amalgamation of State Bank of Indore

Consequent to the notification of the “Acquisition of State Bank of Indore
Order, 2010” issued by the Government of India, the undertaking of State
Bank of Indore stands transferred to and vests in State Bank of India(“the
Bank”), with effect from 26" August 2010, the effective date. The results
for the year include the result of operations of the erstwhile State Bank of
Indore (eSBIN) for the period from 26" August 2010 to the year end and
the results of the Bank are not comparable to that extent.

The amalgamation of State Bank of Indore with the Bank has been accounted
for under the pooling of interest method as prescribed in Accounting Standard
14 “Accounting for Amalgamations”. Pursuant thereto, all assets and liabilities
of State Bank of Indore as on the effective date have been transferred and
vested in the Bank and in consideration thereof 1,14,606 fully paid equity
shares of ¥ 10/- each of the Bank have been issued and allotted and ¥ 27,85,099/-
paid in cash towards fractional entitlements to the non transferee bank
shareholders in ratio of 34 equity shares for every 100 shares held . The Bank
held 98.05% of the share capital of the State Bank of Indore on effective date
which stands cancelled and the difference between the value of net identifiable
assets acquired and the consideration amounting to ¥ 0.33 crore is credited to
General Reserve.
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18.22

18.23

18.24

18.25

18.26

18.27

The Assets and Liabilities of eSBIN taken over are as under:-

Assets Taken Over Amount
Cash & Balance with RBI 1,614.03
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 32.07
Investments 8,101.61
Advances 21,180.60
Fixed Assets 114.80
Other Assets 929.85
Debit Balance in Profit and Loss Account 894.17
Total Assets 32,867.13

Liabilities Taken Over

Reserve & Surplus 1,780.91
Deposits 27,105.17
Borrowings 2,210.94
Other Liabilities and Provisions 1,708.86
Total Liabilities 32,805.88
Net Assets Taken over 61.25
Less:

Value of Investment of in e-SBIN in books of SBI 60.53
1,14,606 Shares of face value of Rs 10 each 0.11
Cash in lieu of fractional entitlement of shares 0.28
Net Amount Transferred to General Reserve 0.33
Inter Office Accounts

Inter Office Accounts between branches, controlling offices and local head
offices and corporate centre establishments are being reconciled on an ongoing
basis and no material effect is expected on the profit and loss account of the
current year.

Wage Agreement Implementation

During the year, the disbursement of arrears of wages was finalized in
accordance with the ninth Bipartite Settlement. An amount of ¥ 974.29 crores
was written back to the Profit & Loss account during the year ended
31 March 2011, being excess amount of provision for wage revision and an
amount of ¥ 168.98 crores was provided during the year for ‘Special Balancing
Allowance.’

Interest Not Collected and Unrealised Interest of Previous Year

The balances/provisions held as Interest Not Collected and Unrealised Interest
of Previous Year for NPAs aggregating ¥ 1,618.02 crores have been reversed to
the individual borrower accounts as stipulated by Reserve bank of India.
Consequently, the advances and provisions as at 31* March 2011 are lower by
< 1,618.02 crores.

Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer

During the nine month period ended 31* December 2010, the Bank had made
higher provision for NPAs over and above the prescribed IRAC norms to achieve
the PCR as per RBI dispensation. During the quarter ended 31 March 2011,
pursuant to the revised guidelines issued by RBI vide their circular no. DBOD.
No. BP.BC.87/21.04.048/2010-11 dated 21 April 2011, the Bank has created
countercyclical provisioning buffer of ¥ 2,330.00 crores till 31* March 2011 as
against ¥ 3,430 crores, shortfall of which is to be met by 30" September 2011.

In accordance with RBI approval, the Bank has credited ¥ 42.90 crores to
Profit & Loss Account, being the outstanding credit entries in Draft Payable
Account which were 10 years or more old as on 30" September 2010, of this
amount of ¥ 28.65 crores (net of taxes) has been utilised for additional provision
for Provisioning Coverage Ratio.

During the year, the Bank has contributed ¥ 92.00 crores (previous year
% 92.00 crores) to SBI Retired Employees’ Medical Benefit Trust.

Previous period figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary,
to conform to current period classification. In cases where disclosures have
been made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines / Accounting Standards,
previous year’s figures have not been mentioned.
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W ©E o STATE BANK OF INDIA

31 WE 2011 S 99G a¥ o TC Fehal WA forawor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011 (000 F1 Fre Fem T )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 & T a9
Year ended 31.3.2010

31.3.2011 s 9 %
Year ended 31.3.2011

z E4

%, UREEA hrEeeld ¥ Tehdl UdTE
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 34282,52,20 (11800,11,71)
w. fafem wEea™ ¥ ToRd uaw
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1245,53,05) (1761,52,26)
. faaOioer SRl ¥ Tod waE
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2057,10,67 (3359,67,05)

T T ARG wHgedt § freer aRads

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 35094,09,82 (16921,31,02)
g, g9 & IR H Ahdl TS TeRd] WHGET
D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 86188,71,35 104403,79,86
T ydadl Re @ 3Nk TR & ANWEW ¥ W Tehdl
E. CASH RECEIVED FROM ACQUISITION OF e-SBIN 1646,09,70 =
T, faooht fafrmer =@ & uRadat o1 gurer
F. EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES (54,76,10) (1293,77,49)
o, g @ WEiftd W et Ud Tehdl GG
G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

THE END OF THE YEAR 122874,14,77 86188,71,35
54 54 g 54

&%, IR wEisad ¥ THRdl UdTE
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

s ﬁ‘ /e 9 / Net Profit before Taxes 14954,23,12 13926,09,61

THESE / Adjustment for :

Tedg™ Yo / Depreciation charges 990,49,52 932,66,37

e il & fagka W (emw)/ @i

(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 18,51,07 10,45,62

fafreri & foshg W () / @

(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Investments (925,69,54) (2116,79,23)

fafrurel % e | (@) / w

(Profit)/ Loss on revalution of Investments 4,67,20 —

el efiad & faw gEeE

Provision for NPAs 8792,09,28 5147,85,28

O Mfiddl W g8 / Provision on Standard Assets 976,59,50 80,05,74
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(000 1 Brs fean T B)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 i A a9
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 & HATE T
Year ended 31.3.2010

=

fafei W goue™ / Depreciation on Investments
31 il W W& / Provision on Other Assets
3 999 / Other Provisions

STNFTEl & ety (fafree sEfwe)

Dividends from Subsidiaires (Investing Activities)

TENSTE Fiet W Gad = (T Feishey)

Interest paid on SBI Bonds (Financing Activity)

YA fhT T FX / Taxes Paid
3T =T / SUB TOTAL

TgERH / Adjustment for

SENRE § 3f5/(FW) / Increase/ (Decrease) in Deposits
IUR-TREH # 3fg/(F) / Increase/ (Decrease) in Borrowings
fafemi & (3fE)/®H / (Increase)/ Decrease in Investments
M § (3f5)/FH / (Increase)/ Decrease in Advances

I gl SR wEEE # gfe/(E)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions

I anfar | (‘aﬁ&')/@ﬂ / (Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets

TR HEedT | Ui /[ (F Susifa) e Jehdt
NET CASH FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

fafrem wrieam & Twd yaE

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

il wd Hged I # fafrem § (3fy) /o FE

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments in Subsidiaries & Joint Ventures
o fafeel W afsa eme

Income earned on such Investments

T & FRO [Ear BT S HE ARk I G

s TE % fTT aE @ T Aes ufe

Cash paid to the shareholders of e-SBIN Bank towards
fractional entitlements consequent to amalgamation

rEa efar o (ﬂ'@)/f‘ﬁﬂ / (Increase)/ Decrease in Fixed Assets

fafremm wEfeemm @ / (F Sweite) e Fodt vae
NET CASH FROM/ (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

3

646,75,05
(60,07,27)

25,97,26

(827,73,02)

3019,94,33

27615,76,50

(6519,37,25)

(827,49,18)

827,73,02

(27,85)

(1245,49,04)

3

21096,39,25

102711,42,11
7867,95,93
9327,47,96

(112416,78,73)

13528,05,74

(7832,00,06)

34282,52,20

(1245,53,05)

4

(968,59,59)
86,55,72

48,94,44

(573,48,34)

2538,67,22

19112,42,84

(6914,86,75)

(816,82,66)

573,48,34

(1518,17,94)

3

12197,56,09

62043,09,88
17317,56,04
(15929,02,70)

(94558,80,06)

2440,12,18

4689,36,86

(11800,11,71)

(1761,52,26)
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31.3.2011 & TS a9
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 & gaq a9
Year ended 31.3.2010

.
G

=

3
fomaer wEwAT ¥ TRd TaTE
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ISt % frf & wra U / Proceeds from issue of Shares 27,68
Titor O & f9H / Issue of Subordinated Debts 6496,99,60

g€l W H&q & / Interest paid on Bonds

A W B TR e iy

Dividends paid including tax thereon

femdioor wEleeT @ W / (§ SuEifse) e Tenet
NET CASH FROM/ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(3019,94,33)

o % WY W Aehdl Ud Fehdl WUIST
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

79 THd (RRel g A sk @i o)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 6841,01,27
qidg Red §% § SMRMET / Balances with Reserve Bank of India 54449,85,25
S F SENIRET SR AT Ud S7eq gEAT WO S

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 24897,84,83
IR / TOTAL

VT o A &R & JAMUET § AT Tehdl

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RECEIVED ON

ACCOUNT OF ACQUISITION OF STATE BANK OF INDORE

7 T (el gx1 e ok @t gfa)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 189,68,67
qrd Red a6 & SmwiRmE

Balances with Reserve Bank of India 1424,34,08
S § SHRIET SR Wi Td STeT gEA W AT Rt

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 32,06,95

I / TOTAL

(1420,22,28)

4

2057,10,67

86188,71,35

1646,09,70

3

38,50
2000,00,00

(2538,67,22)

(2821,38,33)

4295,51,58

51250,65,69

48857,62,59

3

(3359,67,05)

104403,79,86
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(000 *1 BrIE &= WO ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2011 & T 9
Year ended 31.3.2011

31.3.2010 & T a9
Year ended 31.3.2010

F. EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION CASH FLOWS

Ty ek e / Revaluation of Subordinated Bonds

EENI] gl ®UAC MRIT / Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

AT / TOTAL

o, 99 @ GHIE U Al Ud Aehdl @H{Ed

o

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

T TS (3 faeeh i A qw @l wfEh 8)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)

gty Red d% § sHRE?

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

St § SHRIRES qE W S e YOl WA S

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

=¥ / TOTAL

3

(18,53,66)

(36,22,44)

7476,55,39
86918,94,81

28478,64,57

122874,14,77

3

(54,76,10)

(929,88,66)

24897,84,83

g ]

(363,88,83)

(1293,77,49)

6841,01,27

54449,85,25

86188,71,35
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afe

TrEmdge & Rue

TR @l Ty,

1.

qRdE BT dh fifrEm, 1955 & a/ 41(1) &

Sfd frged &W, IRdE W 36 % T

STadiereh S o q, o9 S I @ adr T

yarE foewor & R § HE WHR B TAEER T

Rard geqa e €

T IRA 2T F & 31 A7 2011 F GoI e qorud

3 s Al I gEE A % o iR g @

A el Hae freor & e # 8. 3 forf

foaoit # fefofad & @@ wfve &

) ¥ FEfae, e @ g sEfEd,
FURE G 98 (F59), TH-FNURE T8
(F51), TAEEE R FEed WYE (H9),
3R 42 (FarelY) wrEret &, R awmden
T g

1) 11374 9 wraress &, e oraradern =
SETaeT T
1) faesr fem 47 wm@mEl & d@mder wrg
é@mﬁmﬁﬁaﬁ; qdqr
1V) 2817 311 IReATT vmansii &, fSmet sroramadfen
ferarforat v yeiwe g ymmie & E €. 39
eI wTRaTeT @ e it # 0.67%,
SRR | 2.60%, =S 3§ 0.86% qdr
=S =g # 4.16% 2|
adg fed d% A eruemstt wd Sfm fagemr
IRFE - 1949 F FEUMi, YA BT 5 AR -
1955 qIT ARG oRal-faar Ta Wost, Rda
T EER T (SEHTINE) SR S SRATHT
TE @I A % SRR 39 i el # G
F B e S-gaed A € | 39 el % siada
ot faeefiedl & Gard 9 GaRE eaRe FreEv &
fesgd, St @ sfwen & wite € @i 3
foaforat el a1 e F FRor g A e o
M TAq qAH § a9 S|

gl el 39 faci foefirel W gar o@n &
YR | AOW 3T H 21 AT SO @ e

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To

The President of India,

1.

We, the undersigned Auditors of State Bank of
India, appointed under Section 41 (1) of the
State Bank of India Act, 1955, do hereby report
to the Central Government upon the Balance
Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow Statement of the Bank.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet
of State Bank of India as at 31% March 2011,
the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement of the Bank for the year ended on
that date annexed thereto. Incorporated in the
said financial statements are the accounts of:

i) The Central Office, fourteen Local Head
Offices, Corporate Accounts Group
(Central), Mid-Corporate Group (Central),
Stressed Assets Management Group
(Central) and forty two branches audited
by us;

ii) 11374 Indian Branches audited by other

auditors;

47 Foreign Branches audited by the local
auditors; and

iii)

2817 other Indian Branches and other
accounting units, the unaudited returns of
which are certified by the Branch Managers.
These unaudited branches account for
0.67% of advances, 2.60% of deposits,
0.86% of interest income and 4.16% of
interest expenses.

iv)

The management is responsible for the
preparation of these financial statements in
accordance with the requirements of the Reserve
Bank of India, the provisions of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the State Bank of India
Act, 1955 and recognized accounting policies
and practices, including the Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements that are
free from material misstatements, whether due
to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.
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IRAT T JEHR S (TEENETE) 3 S
TGN A & IER qf # } | & A &
sTia a8 ST A W ¢ fF e ol Af
fEaIRal &1 o X Te ST cRaTe @ A
39 JER T 3R fAewfed w1, aif &w e &9
Y 39 9k # e @ o {6 fodi faewon
fooeeg we=lt F T foeor @ g e E
ST % s fa e § em e sk
TR IR & T # fRU T Hed i gderor R
LS I IS IS A T L B I EA T
e & fqas fonia faexfed & g =
I F FRO T At Rl oft aEgTa e @EE
& SIRH & Hedishd W 3IRa B 8 | 37 S
Teishl i fEioT F3d qu daders 3 & faia
PR &1 dAR F T S e § g
3R =l & 9 # o § A 39 uRffy
& fou 3fua o vaft @ fesmea fFar o1 W |
T oleT o Siavid JEEH S FgE aE-fagidl agn
TG SeheHl 1 HERe qur gy foxi faewor @
Tl 1 g o A S ?

T fava ¢ & #R gW oW R T charEed

FAR T ST 1 SR Fe i fow gai| wd

ST € |

9 S W e ol ofoey & g9 o e

focia faawol & ot 18 & Ale 18.8 & 3R

BT BT TR

F) d% & T 400 FAT T=FLT IA B AR TH
T RSd o g o1 fadis 9 wead 2011
& ufux " € o o & . & & 80/
21.04.018/ 2010-11 & FTHR w@l HHES 15,
FHA fedard & FEgH & SHUEH ¥ ¥eH
F T g, IR

@) fi5d % g e feis 18 et 2011 &
T g SieienEy st / " /16165 /
21.04.018/2010-11 & =9 ¥ &= & T2
faem & TE oy MU AT HeNEA & HRO
I g3, AfRad UvF @[ Td ol JhEs
15, FHaRt feqams & gEe & e 9
UaE & ME B & fau sRfafa woyenfa
T 7,927.41 ®HUS H AW |

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depends on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the
risk of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Without qualifying our opinion we draw your
attention to Note 18.8 of schedule 18 Notes to
Accounts to the financial statements regarding

a) deferment of gratuity liability of the bank
to the extent of ¥ 400 crores in accordance
with RBI circular no. DBOD.BP.BC.80 /
21.04.018/2010-11 dated February 9, 2011
and the exemption granted by the Reserve
Bank of India to the Bank from applicability
of provisions of Accounting Standard (AS)
15, Employee Benefits, and

b) charge of ¥ 7,927.41 crores to Reserves on
account of the additional pension cost in
respect of earlier years due to wage revision
in accordance with the dispensation granted
by Reserve Bank of India to the Bank vide
their letter number DBOD/BP/No./16165/
21.04.018/2010-11 dated April 18, 2011
and the exemption granted by the Reserve
Bank of India to the Bank from applicability
of provisions of Accounting Standard
(AS) 15, Employee Benefits.
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8.

gAR Smd #, S & Al § gt 1o ud gl sgada
THER T g6 QT T S % SER

%) WeEyl o Hfadl wa deE or-femfira
% 1Y U S R gov qof v w9 g, e
O EYgS SHSM e @ dOr 3§ g9
TR daR e @ g % =@ 31 9 201
H 9T H G &7 § Wi fRU T dEr
fagidal & ET o6 F FHBS H TG AR
T fom awiiar g;

eyl orEn A TE A ot
F Y UG I W oY TE B @ar 9Rd 8
gHg ®Y 9 E@eR fFU W o g &
T, A A F AW B FE A vl &
qen

TRl yarg faexor, dewteia fafy = gama
s o Thdl TATE T Wl Td Tt fod gEqd
H T,

qoT SR @ wd @ mm afen fafEe
stfufEm, 1949 # g ST & B “F IR
“g” wmf § TR fHr T E ek ¥ el 2 dF
stffem, 1955 T 39 Sida o fafami & Iuae
% SFIER IR SN W E

Q)

)

. 3T TR 2 ¥ 5 Hried 1 AfaE T F

qC UG SIS FE (SUSHHT T IR W i)

AT 1970 /1980 @I SETaHMS & &Y TH

T Jehed SAardst # weH i gu, &

freer s Rod s # €,

F) e &l ot IS T S TRt A
2, S gHr @i % gaS § g S
HR fvard F U Eavas oI, g 9%
SR S ertetoT faar T @ S gEe sd
TS w8

T) gl SHEM H MU §% & oFed dh &
sR-aF # & 2

) S% & FEiad iR wraet 9 gra et
Fad oRaeT % Iasvd ¥ sfm TR T F)

. TR AR F STER o, oy i B @ qar

TR JaTE faERoT @n] o A b SET

10.

In our opinion, as shown by books of the Bank,
and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with the significant
accounting policies and notes thereon is
a full and fair balance sheet containing all
the necessary particulars, is properly drawn
up so as to exhibit a true and fair view
of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31
March 2011 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India;

the Profit and Loss Account, read with the
significant accounting policies and the
notes thereon shows a true balance of
profit, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, for
the year covered by the account; and

the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and
fair view of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in Forms “A”
and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, these give
information as required to be given by virtue
of the provisions of the State Bank of India
Act, 1955, and Regulations there under.

Subject to limitations of the audit indicated in
paragraph 2 to 5 above and as required by the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, and subject
also to the limitations of disclosure required
therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purposes of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory.

The transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice have been within the
powers of the Bank.

c) The returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

11. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit
and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement comply with applicable

accounting standards.
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